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NOTICE 

I This Form for annual report should be niled out in tnpl-cile i n d (wo copies 
returned lo the Interstaie Commerce Commission. Bureau of accounts. 
Wishingion. D C 20423. by March 31 of ihe year following thai for which ihe repon 
a made One copy should be reitined in respondeni's Tiles Alteni ion is specially 
directed to the following provisions of Pan I of the Iniersuie Commerce Act 

(4») U.S.C. 11145, Rcpona by c w r t e n . h M o n . u d a—iaHnn i 
(al The liueisaie Comniefce Conunissioa may require— 
(1) camers. broken, lesion, and asiocianons, or clasies of theJh aa the Comniuiaa 

may prescnbe. to file annual, penodic. and special lepottt widi die CaiiuiiiasiaD >«'•"*•—; 
answen to quemons aaked by it. and 

(2) apenonfuinishuigcanarpnxectiveservicesagaiiiiiheaiorcoldioanilarexpRai 
earner pnviding ainsponanon subiect to diu sutaoile. to file repons with die CamnuMioa 
comining answen lo quesnoni about those can or services 

( t X I I An aniiual repon shall contain an acooum. in as much detail as (he Conunission 
may requue, of die aflain of die camer. broker, lessor, or *»'~'-nii— for die 12-niiindi 
penod enduig on the 3lsi day of December of each year However, when an aimual icpon is 

one of them, the person making the icpon may elect to make it for die 13-niaath penod 
srmimting year endmg at die cloae of one of die last 7 days of each calendar year if the 
bocks of die penoo making the repon are kepi by thai person on the basis of dial aocouaung 
year 

(2) Aa annual icpon shall be filed widi die Commiuiai by die cad of the Sidmoodi after 
die cad of die year for which die icpon u made unless die Coamaaiaa utends die fUing 
dale or changes die penod covercd by the repon Theaanualicpanaad.iftheCoainusaHn 
•cquaes. aay odier icpon made under thu aecnoa, shall be made under oath 

(c) The Conminian shall socambne and sunphfy. lo die • " " n ' - i r extern practicabk. 
die icponmg icquncmeais apphcable under thu suhchapur to imior common camen of 
propeny wnh icapect to mnsponaiioa pnnded uader cemficaies to which die pronams 
ofsecnoB 10922(b)(4XE)of dus mle apply and lo motor ooamct camen of prapeny wnh 
respect lo mnsporatioa [iiu»ided under pennits to which die pfovunas of secnon 
iOnSfbXS) of dus n ie apply Pub L 93-473. Oct 17. 1978. 92 Stat 1427. Pub L 
96-296 I S(b). July 1. 1980 94 Slat. 796 

(4f)U.S.C. 119Sl.(g) ApenoaiequmdtomakeaicpoRlodieCaomiasiaa.answcra 
q i f luuii. or make, prepare* or picaefve a record under diu suhntie *i '** '* '"" ig tnnspoita-
uea subject to die junsdKOoo of die Comnuuion under subchapter D of chapter lOS of dus 
lUc, or an ofTioer. agent, or employee of ttiat person ttiat ( I ) does oot make the lepoR, (2) 
doea not specificaUy, compietely, aad tnohfully answer die queawo. (3) doe* oot make, 
pcpaic. or picacn'e the noora m the f o m aad mannrr prcacnbed by the Commaaum, or 
(4) doea not ooaply wnh section 10921 of dus tule, u liable to die Unned Sales 
Covemmem for a civd penalty of noi mora dian SSOO for each noianoa aad for aoi n n c 
Ihaa S230 for each addiooaal day the nolaooB comiBuea. After the daB of eaacimeai of thu 
aciaenoe. ao pmaltirs shall be unpoaed uadi i dus nihsemnn for a violaiioa iclaang lo die 
BBtponcnoii of household gooda Aay such peaataeaditf ware naposed pnor to such date 
of caactBCBi shall be ooUecied only m aeeoedaaoe woh die provuMBs of subaecaon (h) of 

Tte K m "earner" laeaas a oomniim earner sufafeA to dua pan. and ladudea a receiver or 
BvstBcof suchc&mer. and the term "lessor** meaas a peraoB owaing a mlraad. a water liae. 
or a pipe hoe. leased ID aad opeiaied by a comam canier subject hi d iu pan, aad ladudea a 
leeeivcr or ousiee of such leasor.* * ' 

The T ' l " ~ ' ' — u further iei|ttuod to send to the Bureau of AoGouaa i 
. iwooopieaoriisl i iEaiaaoualRpaniasttickboidn See schedule B, page 2 

2. TTie msBucnoBS m dus F o m shouM be cswlidly otaewed. aad each qutaiim MhamU 
te oanwrcrf/U/y oarf aenraifty. whedur d baa been aaawcred IB a peevmua • 
cr Boi. Except m case* where diey are spadficdly •ahoiued, rawTllanm 
check marks, and die bke should aot be naed caber aa panal or a* cane aaswcn to 
taquoies Ifaayiaquify.baaedoaapneedagtaqnayatepRaaaRpanfonan.beGaHae 

of die answer rendered u> such precedmguiquiry. inapplicable to die penoB or catporauuu 
in whose behalf die icpon u made, tuch noiaiioo u "Not applicable, see page 
^ _ ^ _ ^ — . schedule (or luiei numba ' should be used u aaswcr 
dieicio. ginag preeue reference lo ihe portion cfihe report ihawuig the facts whiek make 
Ihe inquiry mappbcablt Where die iraid "none" duly and eooplelely stale* Asl fact, it 
should be given as die answer u any particular uiquiiy or aay pamcular pomoa of aa 
uiquay Where date* are called for. die mondi and day shoukl be staled as weUaa die year 
CUsoniary abbrenanons may be used m siaoag dans 

3 Everyannuttlreportihoiild.inaUpartieuIan.beeompltuuiUMelf.eaittlenuBaxo 
dM murm of former yean ihouU BOI be made to take die place of required eaoiea except as 
herew otherwise specifically duccied or audwnxed 

4 " • • ' r t r r —-*—iiatrlr in imi it akin l m n ua nn i j |« a i ini ii n nlliri iii s 
repon. diey shouU be legibly made on durable paper and. wtaerevcrpncdcaMe. oa sheen 
BOI larger dian a page of (he Fom Iniened theeu thouU be leeurely aaaehed. preferably 
at Ihe outer margui. anaehmeni by puu or clips u utst^fineni 

5 Al l cmnes should be made m a penaaaeM Mack mk Thoae of a ooomry character 
ihouU be uidicaied la paicadiesis 

6 Money Items, except avenges, throughout die annual repon form should be staowaui 
rtimwands of doUan adjusted tt> aocod with foonags Total* for aaawais repoiad u 
aubsidiary acoouais mcluded in supponiag sfhndulr* must be ia agietamit wnh related 
pniaary aocouan For pupates of reuadmg.amouali of SSOO but keadtaaSlXXX) should 
be raiaed to die nearest diousanddoUan. and amount* of lew than SSOO ShouM be kiwcred 

7 Railraad corporanoas. aiaiidy disaaguisbed u 
"™T*-—* are for die purpoae of repon to die lakmai i 
utoclaases ABqperaniigcaBtpe'ryisoBewhoseofliGendiractdiebuamessoftraaspon-
aooB aad whoae books ooaiaui operanag u well as fiaaacial aeeoums: a leaaor cBRtpaay. 
die prapeny of which bemg leased to aad operoed by 
aiaiiaaiasai 

are beoadly classified, wuh leaped lo 
•" '"• '•••g to die following general ' '»*intt~~ 

C l a u l i 
For dus c lan, Aaaual Repon Foim R-l u provided. 

ClauDc 
I of SIO.000.000 

Clau D companies are ibose having 

Al l 

opantiBg Rveai 

of SSOJOOOJXn at more 

• SSO.000.0DObi> 

s of SIO,aaO,000 or leas 

u ID I 

8 Except where die coorext clearly 
wbea used m thu Foim have the 

the Interstate Cammerte Conaiunaa " " r tneaaa Ike 
penoB or eaeporatum in whose behalf the report is mad*. Year Bcaat ihe year ended 
December 11 far which tht report u made. Tbe Cloae of die Year meana the dose ef 
business on December 31 cfthe year for which the report is made. or. m caae d » repon u 
Blade lbr a shoner penod diaa oae year. « meaas the dote ^ the penod c o r t n d by die 
report t i e B t f a a a t at Ihe Hetttoeeta tho bagmnuitefbtisiittss on Jatmary I ef die year 
/gr w t e * i*( njpoR u madr: or. Ul case die repon u aiade ior a tboiar period t b B one year, 

una am (tli d n i | wf i lu i ( i i n i n r f f i j t l l i is j i i i i i Tim r i i i i iirting T im imaiaif t i 
year ended l>ecember 31 ef the year neaprteeAnt the ytarfortMeh the report ismade. 
T I , . I I . . . « » — « y i — r f A ~ — — r - . B . . I - , ^ f « . . . | — ; — « , . — A . . ] , » — . ^ . . i - . i . . . . -

Pan 1201 e fTaU 49. Code t f Federal Kegutaaont. a> lant^ed. 

For iDflcx. S M n e k o i book 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA AND SANTA FE RAILWAY COMPANY 

INCLUDING LEASED LINES AND WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990 

Name, offlcial title, telephone number, and office adtlress of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this report: 

(Name) D. R. Johnson , (Title), Assistant Controller 

913 357-3122 (Telephone number), 
(Area code) (Telephone number) 

(Office address) ^^^ Southeast Quincy S t r e e t , Topeka, Kansas 66612 

For sale by the SBpcrlntadtat of DocaaHats, US. 

(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 

Phadai OHlce, WaaUafioa. O.C. 20402 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Scnedules Omitted by liesponden( 
Ideniiiir of Respondent 
Voting Powers and Elections 
Comparative Siaiemeni of Financial Position 
Resuns of Operations 
Retained Earninp—Unappropnaied 
Capital Stock 

* Statement of Changes m Financial POSIIIOB 
Working Capiial Information 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
Investments in Common Sucks of Afliliated Companies 
Road Property and Equipmeffl and Impravemems lo leaMd 
Piopeny and Equipmem 

Deprecution Base and Rales— Road and Equipmenl 
Owned and Used and Leased from O then . 
Accumulated Depreciation—Road and Equipment 
OwnedandUsed . . . -
Accrued Liabi l i ty- Leased Propeny. 
Deprectsiion Base and Rales—Improvements to Road 
ind Equipment Leased from Othen 
Accumulated Oeprecuuoa—Improvemeau to Road and 
Equipment Leased from Othen. 
Devrcoauon Base aad Raici—Road aad Equirmeai 
Leased to Othais.. 
Accumulated Ocpicciauon—RoBd aad Equipment 

Leased to Other*. 
Investment in Railroad Prtipeny Used in Tnnsporuuon 
Service (By Cotnpanyl . . . . 
Invesimcnt in Radway Property Used in Traiuponalion 
Service (By Property Accounu). . . . . . . 
Railway Operaling Expanaas . . 
WayandStpKtuia . . . 
Rents for Imerehuged n o f k i Tlain C a n iDd Odier F n g t a 
CanyiBg Et^tapncfli 
Supparuag Schedule—Equipnani 

SCHEDULE NO 
A 
B 
C 

300 
210 
220 
230 
240 
24S 
310 

s. JIOA 

PAGE 

16 
IV 
20 
21 
23 
26 
30 

330 

332 

335 
339 

340 

342 

330 

3SI 

3S2A 

SuppoRing Schedule—Roid 
Speciaiized Semoe Subschedule—Daiuponaiioa 
Supponmg Schedule rap i ia l Leaaci 
Analysu of Tkaes 
Iteais IB Selected lacone aiui Rcuined Ean i i np 
Acoouau for the Y n r 
Guaianiiei aad Suiciyships 
CoiBpeiuaung Bal inrrs and Shon-Tkm Bonowtag 

SCHEDULE NO. 
416 
417 
418 
430 

32 

33 
36 

37 

38 

Sepaiauaa o f Detatboldinp hfiBM.ii Road Ptopcny and 
Eiiuipiiiciu 
Ttmsaciioti i Ben«en Iteipondem and Companiei or 

I Afni ia ied Wi ib Bmini idein for Semoe* 
1 or PravMed 

Mileage Opemed at d o t e o f Ifear 
Mile* o f Road at Oose o f ^fear—By S la ia u d 
Ttrmone* (Sinde Ttaek) (For Other Than Swiicfaint and 

460 
301 

nn 
SIO 

PAGE 
» 
<0 
61 
63 

63 
66 

67 

6» 

r o f l 
Uoit Coal o f Eqnipmeat InsaUed Dunng the Ybar . . . 
Ttaek and Ttaffic Condilioas 
Ties Laid in Rapiacemam 
Ties Laid m Addhioaal Tkacki and m Naw Line* and 

Ra ibLa id in I 
Rail i Laai in Addil ioaal Ttaek* and u New Lines and 

332B 
410 
412 

414 
413 

43 
41 
32 

33 
36 

W r i g b t o f R i i l . . . . 
r o f Ttaek 1 

I o f Ft td by Moo i v -Pmcr Una* 

\ ta i f ie i t ioa . 

312. 
700 

702 
710 

710S 
720 
T i l 

723 

ia 
VA 
72S 
726 
7J0 
7JS 

72 
74 

75 
71 
S4 
U 

•6 

n 
n 
» 
90 
91 
91 
9« 
9 t 
99 

100 

'Schedule No. 240 Statement of Cash Flows 

Radroad Annua l Repon R-l 

http://hfiBM.ii
file:///taifieitioa


SPECIAL .NOTICE 

Docket No 38}!') Railroad Classiricaiion Index, served January 10. 1983. modified the reooning requirements for class. II. Ill and all Switching ana 
terminal companies These camen will notify die Commission only if (he calculation results m a different revenue level 'hen lu current classification 

The dark border on (he schedules represents dau that aie captured for processing ov the Commission 

It IS eslimated thai an average of 800 buidcn hoiui per icsponae aie requind to complete thu coUeetion of lafonnaiKm. Thu enimaie indudes time for 
reviewing uuiruaioiu. icaiclimg eutiing d a u source*, gaiiiennt and niaiaiainug the d a u needed, and oompleiing and levwanng the coUeaton of informa­
tion. Commenu conceming the aceuncy of ihu buitlca »«""•«'» or sucaoiioiu for leduang thu bunlen should be diiccied to the Seoion of Adminisirauve 
Services, inienute Commeiee Conunuiwn and the Office of InformauiM aad Rcfulaiory Affam. Office of Managrmnn and Budget. 



These companies are included in the foilowing consoiidated schedules: 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

Whoiiy-Owned Subsidiaries 
Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 
Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 
Santa Fe Financial Holdings, Inc. 
Santa Fe Forwarding Co. 
Santa Fe Industrial Realty Co. 
Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company 
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 
Santa Fe Transportation Co. 
Star Lake Railroad Co. 
Transit Ice Company 

* * • * 

Leased Lines 
The Clinton & Oklahoma Western Railroad Co. 
The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co. 
Fresno Interurban Railway Co. 
The Garden City, Gulf and Northern Railroad Co. 
The Gulf and Inter-State Railway Co. of Texas 
The Kansas Southwestern Railway Co. 
Rio Grande, Ei Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co. 



R o ^ laauls: A T S F 

1. The mpomkni. ii IB 
2. Staow below die 
3. If I 

19. 90 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

may otiui pages from dus repmt provided diere is aotiiug to repot or the 
ind udicaie (be sdiedule number aad uile m dw space provided below. 

NONE." 

schedule* are not applicable. 

Pife SdwduieNo. Tide 

None 

Railnad Annual Repon R-l 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers (u (he questions asked should be nuide in lull, without reference lodaia relumed un (he cunesponding page of previous repons. In case any changes 
of (he nature rcteiied (u under nn^uy * on this page have taken place dunng the year covercd by this report, they \hiiuld be explained in fuU dttaU. 

I Give m full the exact name uf the respnndeni. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of (he corporaie name. Be careful to 
distinguish belween railrmul and railwav. The cuipoiate name should be given unitormly ihniughoul the report, nixably on the cover, on (he title page, snd in Ihe 
"Venfication." If (he report is made by receivers, (lusiees. a commiiiee of bondholdeis. or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and 
facts with precision If the repon is for a consolidated group, puisuam tu Special Permission tram the Cummisston. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate 
such fact on line I below and list the consoi(dated group un page 4 

2. If (ncotponted under a speaai chaiter, p u t date of passage of die ace if under a geneni law; give dale of filing certificate of otgamzanons: if a reorgamranoo 
has been effected, give date of reorganzaaon. if a receivenhip or other tnisi, gne also date which sudi recavenbip cr odier pcsiesHon began. If a parmeistaip, giw 
dale of formanon and also names ui ftill of p toem paniien. 

3. blaie the occasion for the reorganization, wheiher by reastm of Ibreclosure of mongage or uiherwise. according to the faa. Give dale of organizaum of 
onginal coiponiion and refer to laws under which urgamzed. 

1. Pv̂ ..m.«fmmmn..r.,.»,m.i,...B.i...»,̂  The AtctilBon, Topeka and Santa Fe Railwav Company. 
Leased Lines and Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 
2. Date of incorptnnoa O c t o b e r 2 0 . 1 9 6 9 

3. Under laws of what Govenuiieiil, Slaie_ar-Teinniiy organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankiupicy. give coun of junsdiaion and dales 

of beguiainc of reoeivenlup or tiusieesfaip and orappommieni of leceiven or tnisiees _ 

IncorporalTed undeiT Section 101 et seq. of the General Corporation Law of the 
State of Delaware under the name "A.T.SS.F. Inc.". On March 24, 1970, the 
corporation became a common carrier pursuant to merger and on the same date 
amended the certificate of incorporation changing its name to "The Atchison. 
Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company." -
4. If die respowkm was reoiganized dunng the year, involved in a cotisolidaiion or meiger. or conducied its business under a diffisreni name, give 

lull p«»«-'i'«'« 

No changes during the year. ^ ~ ~ ^ 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondeat is required to send to dw Bureau of Accounts, immediaiely upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stock-

hoiden. 

Check appropnate box: 

C Two copies are anached to this repon. 

D Two copies will be submined . ^ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ 
(dale) 

3 No annual repoR to siockholden is prepared. 

Two copies of Santa Fe Pacific Corporation Annual Report to Stockholders 
attached. 

Two copies of ATSF SEC Form 10-K are attached. 

Radroad Annual Repon R-l 

file:///hiiuld
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: ^laie wficmer or noi excn sntre oi SIOCR n u tne ri |ni in one voie it noi. five 'uli pamcuiars in « •**..««.. + n n n ^ v n + f t 

j ^re voiini ninis porpornonai lo noiomis i B ^ n not siaie m a looinoie me reunion oeiween noiaings ano cormDonaing voiinf riinis 

* t^n voiing rignii aiucneo to any securiiies oiner man sioea N Q ir so. name in 4 loomoie eacn lecuniy oiner man sioci 10 wmen vouni rif nts are 

aiiacncd lai of inc eiosc 01 me vean ano suic m oetaii me reiaiion ociwcen noMinp ano corresponoint voitng r i i nu . siaung wneiner voiing ngnu are aciuai or continieni. ano 

if eoniingeni. inowini me coniinBeno 

^ Has any ciau or luue of iccunites any ipociai pnvnefcs in me election of direciori irusieei. or manasers. or in me oeienmnaiion of corporaie aciion ov inv meinod 

N o if so. OGScnbe fuiiy in a foeinoie cacn lucn ciau or iiaue ano t iv t a lucanci suiemeni inowini cieariv inc cnaracier ano eaicni 01 sucrt 

L VOTING POWCRb AND LLECTIONS 

I SUIC me Dar v«iuc 01 eacn inare of IIOCL Common 

I per inire oeBcnture siocft ' 
JSL Der inare iirki preierrta 

Each share has the right 
per insre secona Dreierrcc 

t Give ine ouc of ine uiesi ciasiai of inc SUKK BOO* gnor lo me leiual n i in i of in i i reaon. ina tu ie ine eureotc of sucn c n s i n i . 
Books not closed 

1 Siau me loit i taunt po<«r of en sccumit noMan of me rasaoaoeni •• me aue of sucn cwtins. if wnnu^ne year of iK* oeie oi sucn ni in*. i l not. S U M I S ef ine ciose oi ine 

a t . U IO Mies, u - ' D e e a m b e r 1 1 . IQQO 

I Suu me loui numaer of iiacanoMers of iceord. ss of me daic snom in i r 10 inauiry Ne One 
lOsiei 

_ _ siocunoiacn 

9 Give me names of inc mmr secunt? noHers ef me rcsamneni wno. ei me aue of me laiesi cnsini of me s ion aooe er comniaiian of iisi of tiocanoiaeii of me resoonaeni 

(if viintn I rear aiior lo me aciual niint of mis reaoni. nta the ni tnci i veum posen in me respoiMeni. i n o n n * for cacn nis loaraa. me numaer of votes onicn ne aouio nsvc 

iiaa • nent w cast on mai aeu naa a meaun* men aeen in oner, ina the eiaasiAcaiion of me numaer ef votes lo wnien nc we* enuuea. wnicn r o a e n le secunues ncid bv nim. 

aacunua atm* clasufiea is commaa sioca. lacana enfenaa stock, ftrsi laeleiieu sioca. an^oiner secunues. i iauni in • foouwic tne names of sucn oiner tecunim i if 

ir l If any sucn noiaer neid in i n w . five un • fooinmei we enneuiars of i n * iiusi In me case of «oun( irusi larceaenu. |i«c s* suapianaaial informsiion me nsmes snd 

oraaaa* ef tne inuir laitcsi noMcis of me «sunf iriisi ceniTaias and i n * amount of their inaniaaal HoMiBis. (^nw aoc* aeoe MS aai c iBM or rat ior e/i 

mmsaentear snom aK» inmy sieaitir nauen as of me emm of me year 

N U M i n OF VOTCS. CUkSSIFlEO WITH 
kBrCCT TO SCCUUTUS ON 

WHICH tASEO 

PumuD 

Santa Fe WlImlngton, 

P a c i f i c Delaware 100 100 

P rope r t i es , Inc. 

II 

'9 

20 20 Note: 

Pursuant to Section 228 of the Gineral Corpora lon Law of th« State of Del mare. 

2] as amended, Sani a Fe Pacific Propurtles, Inc. bnlng the owner of a 11 the Is sued and 

23 outstanding shai es of stock of re: pendent In Consent executed May 15. 1990, 

24 adopted and consented to resolution electing dl 'ectors of resiondent In llej 

29 

of an annual meitlng of stockholders for the ca endar year 1990. 
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C. VOTING FOWEKS AND ELECTIONS - Condnncd „^^^ . 11 c a b I e " -

10. Stale the total number of votes cast ai die laiesi geneni meenng for die elecuon of directors of the tespondeiu. Refer t o note shown 
votescasi. uiider I nqu i r y 9 . 

11. Give the date of such meenng. "Not A p p l i c a b l e " - Refer t o note shown under I nqu i r y &. 

12. Give die place of such oieetmg. 
"Not A p p l i c a b l e " - Refer t o note shown under I nqu i r y 9 . 

Raiboad Aaaaal RcpoR R.i 
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200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Linn 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708,709 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721.721.5 

722,723 

724 

737,738 

739,741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733,735,736 

Title 

(1) 

Current Asset* 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposit* 

Accounu Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customers 

-Othe r 

- Accrued Accoimt* Receivable* 

- Receivable* from Afliliated Compame* 

- Le*s: Allowance for Uncollectible Account* 

Woiking Fund* PrcpaymenU Deferred Income Tax Debit* 

Material* and Supplie* 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Investmenu and Advances AfTiliatcd Companie*(ScheduIe 310 and 310A) 

Allowance* for Net Unrealized Lo** on Noncurrcnt 

Marketable Equity Securitica-Cr. 

$(7 ,144) 

Other Asset* 

Other DefeiTBd Debit* 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

10,126 

6,402 

32 

29,840 

34,739 

8,733 

38,046 

4,648 

(12,085) 

4,273 

77,127 

46.396 

248,277 

6.921 

35.834 

1,753 

4,027 

265.278 

74,498 

388,311 

3,588,001 

1,974.162 

(1.669.298) 

3,892.865 

4,529,453 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(c) 

16.131 

38.803 

249 

28.742 

37,762 

11,494 

35.625 

58.144 

(10.168) 

2.409 

81,996 

7,284 

308,471 

82.983 

33.202 

3,809 

4,166 

12,731 
56.054 

192.945 

3,560.475 

1,909,453 

(1,734.613) 

3,735,315 

4,236,731 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

SS 

S6 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Road Initials ATSF Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILri'IHS AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(Dollar* in Thousands) 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 
763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

TiUe 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Account* Payable; Interline and Other Balance* 

Audited Account* and Wage* 

Other Accounu Payable 

Intereat and Dividend* Payable 

Payable* to Afliliated Companies 

Accrued Account* Payable 

Taxe* Accrued 

Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligation* and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LL\BILinES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligation* 

CapiUlized Lea*e Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounu payable; Afliliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium (Discount) 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenue*-Trin*fer* from Govemment Authoritie* 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credit* 

Other Long-Teim Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholder's Equity 

Toul CapiUl Stbck:(Schedule 230)(L53&54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discoum on CapiUl Stock 

Additional CapiUl (Schedule 230) 

ReUined Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Los* on Noncurrcnt MerkeUble Equity Securitie* 

Le** Treaauiy Stock 

Net Stockholder* Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Balance at close 

of year 

(b) 

19,211 

36,404 

23,278 

15,302 

40,144 

360,958 

13,446 

30,826 

96.627 

636.196 

314.442 

501,188 

9,266 

287 

(15,625) 

23,509 

466.181 

318.163 

1,617,411 

1 

749,929 

83,223 

1.442,693 

2,275,846 

4,529,453 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(c) 

20,517 

51,917 

45,885 

13,246 

12,781 

368,640 

31,482 

20,061 

56,225 

620,754 

139,856 

405.041 

10,941 

371 

(564) 

13.231 
550,671 

369,461 

1.489,008 

1 

403.829 

163,068 

1,560,071 

2,126,969 

4,236,731 

I.inc 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

^ NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Roadlninais: A T S F Year 1 9 ^ 2 — 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Tbe notes bsied below are provitled to disclose supplementary mfonnaiion on matters which have an important effect on die financial condition of the camer. 
The earner shall give the pamcuiars called for herein and where there is nothing to repon, insen the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in sepaiate 
notes wilfa suitable poticulais other tnaneis mvolvmg matenal ainounu of the character commonly disclosed in iinanciai staiemenis uniier generally accepted 
accounnag and reporang pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (I) service inieinipiion insurance policies and 
indicanng die anoum of mdemmiy to which respondent will be enntled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be oMigaied to pay in the event such losses are susiained by other railroads: (2) parttculais concerning obligations for stock puichase options granted to 
officers and employees: and (3) whal emnes have been made for net incotne or letained income resincted under provisions of mortgages and other airangements. 

1. Amount (esumaied. if necessary) of net income of retained income which has to be provided for capiul expenditures, and for sinkine and odier funds 
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of tnisi. or other cimincts _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ S 

2. Esnmatrrt amount of future eanungs which can be lealized befbre paying Fedenl income taxes because of unused and available net openting loss 
caiTyover on January 1 of the year following dial for which die repon is made ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ . ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ S 9 7 . 2 2 6 

3. (a) Exphun die procedure in accouaong for pension funds and leconiing in die accounts the cunent and past service pension costs, indicating whedwr or 
HOC consuiem with die pnor year s e e P a g e 9 

(b) Stale amount, if any. represennng die excess of die aciuanally cimipuied value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 
S-HOIifi 

(c) Is aay pa t of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes2S No 
(I) If fiudrng IS by insuiance. give name of msunng company . 
If funding IS by tnisi agreemem. list inisiee(s) N o r t h e r n T r u s t C o . 

Date of trast agreement or latest amendmeni J a n a u r y 1 . 1 9 8 5 
If respondent is affiliaied m any way with-dw tmaieeCsl. explain afTiliaiion: N o n e 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pcnsnn plan hmding agreemeni and descnbe basis for allocaung charges under dw agreement 
see Page 9 

(e) (i) Is any pan of tbe pension plan fund invested in stack or other secunues of the lesptmdent or any of iis affiliates? Specify 
Yes No J L . 
If yes. give number of die shares for each class of stock or other secunty: _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ . ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ 

(ii) Are voimg ngtais anadwd to aay secunues held by die pension plan? Specify. Yes ^ ^ No ___ If yes. who deienmnes how stock is 
._^i T rus t ee s 

4. SMB whedier a segregated pobncal fund has been established as provided by dw Fedenl Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes - 2 L No 

5. (a) The ammm of employen comnbution to employee suck onmenhip plans for die cunem year was S "^^^^ 
(b) The amaum of mvestment tax credit used to reduce cunent income tax expense lesulnng from etmmbutions to qualified employee stock ownenhip 

plans fat the cunent year was S " ^ ^ ^ 

6. In lefeieix to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entenamment expendinncs charged to the non^iperatmg expense accoum. 

Connnued on followmg page 
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Road Initials: 
A T S F Year 19. 90 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give pamcuiars widi respect to comingem aaseis and liabilities at die close of die year, in accordance with Insuuctm 5-6 in die Uniform System 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies, dai are not reflected in die amouns of die respondent. 

Diielose the namre and amaum of comngency dial is material. 

Examplesofconimgemliabilhiesare iiems which may becomeoMigauonsaaa result ofpendmgor dueaanedliugation.assesimentsorpoasdile assessments 

of atklitional taxes and agreements or obiiganaos w repurchase secunues or piopeny. Addmonal pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 

and/or leferencc to Uw following pages.) 

Refer to Note 12 SEC Form 10-K 

(•) 

Eqniiy 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cr) 

to income 

Dr. (Cr) to 

Stockholdefs Equity 

iCutrent Yr.) Cunent Ponfolio N/A 

10(12/31/90 Noncurrsnt Portfolio N/A s None 
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 

aaofi ^31/69 Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / gaiai and losses penainmg to marfceuble equity secunues were u folhiws: 

Cams Losses 

Current 

Noncufrent 

(c) A net unrealized gau 

The coat of secunues soM 

1 (km) of < N o n e „ „ i ) , , , ^ gf nurkeuble equity secunues was included in net income for ' ° ° 0 (year), 

was baaed on the N o n e (method) cost of all the shares of each secunty held at time of sale. 

Signifieuit net realized and net unreahzed guns and IOSIBS ansuig after date of the financial statements but pnor to the filing, apphcable to 

nurkeiable equity secunues owneil at balance sheet d«ie shall be disclosed betow: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless speetfied as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials: ATSF Year 1990 

200. COMP/IRATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocluded 

NOTES TO FIN>VNCL\L STATEMENTS 

3(a) Refer to Note 7, SEC Form 10-K 

3(d) SanU Fe Pacific Corporation 

The Atchison. Topeka & SanU Fe Rwy. Co. 

Cerrillos Land Co. 

Los Angeles Junction Rwy. Co. 

SF Coal Corporation 

SF Minenls Corporation 

* SanU Fe Energy Resources, Inc. (Formerly SanU Fe Engeiy Co.) 

SanU Fe Mining. Inc. 

H Catellua Develiipment Corporation (Formerly SanU Fe Pacific Realty Co.) 

SanU Fe Pipeline Co. 

SanU Fe Pipeline, Inc. 

SanU Fe Terminal Service*, Inc. 

Southern Pacific Pipeline*, Inc. 

Sanu Fe Pacific Timber, Inc. 

The actuarial valuation determine* the costs and contributions of each of the parlicipatitig companies. 

* Withdrew from plan in December 1990 due to distribution of ownership to SFP stockholder*. 

# Catellu* withdrew from Plan in 1989; however, vested participants at the date of withdrawal are 

atill included in the Plan. 

Railroad Aimual Report R-I 



10 Road hiitials- ATSF Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coneluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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12 Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1990 13 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 

NONE 

Railroad Aimual Report R-l 



14 Road Initials. ATSF Year 1990 

200. CX)MPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1990 IS 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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16 Road hiitials. ATSF Year 1990 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollar* in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requeited information for the reapondent peruining to the 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis 

results of opentions for the year. 5. Cross-cherks 

2. Report toul openting expenses from Schedule 410 ofthis report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 

disparities in expense amount* *hown in thi* *chedule and expense amount* Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b) 

reported in Schedule 410 must be fiilly explained on page 18. Line 47 plus49,column(b) = Line 63, column (b) 

3. List dividend* from inveaUncnU accoimted for under the cost method on Line 50. column (b) = Line 64, column (b) 

the appropriate line No. 19 for Accoum No. 513. "Dividend bicome'. List Schedule 410 

dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h) 

No 25 under the 'Income from Afliliated Companies* subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (0 

schedule. Line 14, column (e) = 1 .ine 620, column (g) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Cross 

Crhcck 

• 

Item 

(>) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Openting hicome 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger^Related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Tnnsfers 

(106) Demumge 

(110)faicidenUI 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(501) Railway openting revenues (Exclusive of tnnsfen 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway openting revenues-Tnnsfen from Govemment 

Authorities for current opentions 

(503) Railway opentuig revenues-Amortization of deferred 

tnnsfer from Government Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway opentuig expenses 

Net revenue ftom nilway opentions 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier opentions 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Sepantely opented properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 

(516) hicome from sinking and other fiinds 

(517) Release of premiums on fiinded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreemenU 

(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies (519) 

a. Dividends (equity method) 

b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines IS, 27) 

MISCF.1.1ANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 

(544) Miscellaneous Uxe* 

(545) Sepantely opented properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(550) Income Tnnafened under contnct* and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 

hicome available for fixed charge* (lines 28, 36) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

2.067.573 

24.119 

7,908 

10.141 

1,889 

154 

2,111,476 

139 

2.111,615 

1,922,554 

189.061 

1.673 

13.388 

28 

15,115 

7,188 

15,784 

1,000 

490 

54.666 

243.727 

368 

1,137 

274 

35,522 

30 

37,331 

206,396 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

2.1.SS,240 

24.891 

11.156 

8.208 

2,702 

230 

2,201,967 

2.201,967 

2,416.046 

(214,079 

2,564 

15,574 

26 

22,362 

13.314 

1 

49.943 

870 

24 

104.678 

(109,401) 

1.118 

960 

159 

7,029 

57 

9,323 

(118,724 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(<l) 

2,067.573 

24.119 

7,908 
10,141 

1.889 

154 

2,111,476 

139 

2.111.615 

1.922,554 

189.061 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 

" " • • " • 

' " " • „ , — • -

\v'" - Y' --

• • • • • • • . • • • • ' " : ' 

^ •• .-̂  .^ =•..•.̂ ' •'.•f-ry:''; ••••••' 

_. -̂̂  

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 1 
18] 

1 '^ 
20 

21 

22 J 
23] 
24] 

25 
26] 

28] 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 1 
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Road Initiali : ATSF Year 1990 17 

210. RESULTS OP OPERA-nONS-Contimied 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

• 
« 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

(547) bterest on unfimded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on fimded debt 

TOTAL FECED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed chaiges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) bterest on fiinded debt 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income(Loss) from continuing opentions (before income Uxcs) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income Uxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Fedenl mcome Uxea 

(b) Sute income Uxes 

(c) Other income uxes 

(557) Proviaion for deferred uxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES Oines 47-50) 

Income from conlmuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of disconlinued segments Oess applicable income Uxes of $ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments Oess applicable income Uxes of $ ) 

Income before extnordinaiy items Oines Sl*53*S4) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extnordinaiy items (Net) 

(590) Income uxes on extreordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred Uxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Ciunulative eflect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable Ux of $ ) 

Net income(Loss)Oines 564-59+60) 

Rectmciliation of net nilway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from nilway operations 

(556) Income Uxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred income Uxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (*) 

Net nilway openting income (loss) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

75,793 

38.527 

326 

114.646 

91,750 

966 

(342,100) 

(251.316) 

(4,400) 

66 

(84.809) 

(89,143) 

(162,173) 

(162.173) 

(162,173) 

189,061 

4,334 

84.809 

1 

278.205 

Aniounl for 

preceding year 

(c) 

53.929 

2,292 

365 

56,586 

(175,310) 

966 

(176,276) 

6,239 

2,549 

(85.772) 

(76,984) 

(99,292) 

(99.292) 

193,714 

94,422 

(214,079) 

(8.788) 

85,772 

23 

(137,072) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

4.1 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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Refer to Note 12, 

Road hutials. ATSF Year 1990 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDUI .F.S 210 and 220 

SEC Form 10-K regarding a $342,100 litigation 

schedules and line numben. 

Schedule 210 

Line No. 

45 

46 

47 

48 

50 

51 

52 

55 

61 

63 

64 

67 

Column Increase/fDccrease) 

$342,100 

(342,100) 

(5,987) 

103 

(115,425) 

(121,309) 

(220,791) 

(•2"20,791) 

(220,791) 

(5,884) 

(115,425) 

121,309 

In Ihc first quarter of 1990 ATSF received a refund of $31,330 for 

interest of S2,645 was received. 

Schedule 210 

Line No. 

14 

15 

20 

27 

28 

37 

43 

46 

47 

48 

SO 

51 

52 

55 

61 

62 

63 

64 

67 

Column 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

b 

This credit afl'ecls the following 

Increa se/(Decrease) 

$(31,330) 

31,330 

2,645 

2,645 

33,975 

33,975 

33,975 

33,975 

594 

(10) 

11,463 

12,047 

21,928 

21,928 

21,928 

31,330 

584 

11,463 

19,283 

settlement expense. This chaige aflects the following 

Schedule 220 

Line No. Column Increase/fDecrease) 

7 b $(220,791) 

13 b (2-20,791) 

14 b (220,791) 

15 b (2-20,791) 

17 b (220,791) 

pnor years California ad valorem uxcs In addition, 

schedules and line numbers. 

Schedule 220 

Line No. Column Increase/fDccrease) 

7 b $21,928 

13 b 21,928 

14 b 21,928 

15 b 21,928 

17 b 21,928 
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Road hutials: ATSF Year 1990 19 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of ReUmed Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 

Uniform System of AccoimU for Railroad Companies. 

2. AU contn entries hereunder *hould be *hown in parentheses. 

3. Show under "Remaiks" the amount of assigned Fedenl income Ux consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of afliliated 

companies based cm the equity method of accoimting. 

5. Luie 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), ahould agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. -The loUl of columns 

(b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, ahould agree with Ime 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to reuined earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

« 

* 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning reUined earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance tnnsferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to reUined earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance tnnsferred from mcome 

(616) Other debits to reUined earnings 

(620) Appropriation* for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for other puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred atock 1 

TOTAL 

Net mcrease(decreaBe) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 

Balance* from line 15(c) 

Toul unappropriated reUined earnings and equity in 

imdistributed earning* (loase*) of afTiliated companies 

(/98) at end of year 

(/9/) Toul appropriated reUined earnings: 

Credits during year S 

DebiU during year $ 79,845 

Balance at Close of year $83,223 

Amount of auigned Fedenl income Ux consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

ReUined 

earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

1,553,622 

79,845 

79,845 

162,663 

35,050 

197,713 

(117,868) 

1,435,754 

6,939 

1.442,693 

Equity in undis­

tributed earnings 

(losses) of aflil­

iated companies 

(c) 

6.449 

490 

490 

6.939 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

1 If any dividends have not been declared on ciunulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beginning of year and end of year. 

See foouiote Page 18 

Railroad Aimual Report R- l 



20 Road I n i t i a l s : ATSF Year 1990 

.J 

6 £ 

i I • ^ « « = 

§ 
•c 
m > 

i 
o 

e 

& S ^ 
S S s e-a 

d 

1 
1 

1 
j T 

8. 

1 
"5 

1 
1 
& 
* 

.E 

•§_ 
S 

h 

•f 

s 
8 

u 

s 
a 

.il 
1? 
s 1 
5 s 
^1 
§• u 
e | 

il 

f l 

S 8 
^ .& 

.§ o 

.2 Z 

H 
,9 

I 3 

Is 

•8 .., 
3 S. 

' i : ^ 

I * 

> © 

I 

,J 2 

8 
^ '^ II 8 o 

I I s"! 
9 

8 -r lilt 
-g £ 
5 a 
g et. n •= 

•:-8 
u s 

.a z 
i ^ 

"I 
fi • = 

I I 
2 'S. 

J •_ u u .c 
» 3 .5 

o I 
2 I "I 

-I' 
5 i ^ •s e S 

e .8 ••§ 

B .8 -g 
3 g s 
- * o 
S e S S — E o 3 
•2- .3 • -• j e 

•3-1 
— c^ m ^ >o «o 

J 2 

T3 U 

1^ 
< 

«9 

.s 

E 

< 

I 

s 

E 
3 
2 

E ^ 

J 2 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: ATSF Year 1990 21 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

Give the infonnation as requested conceming the cash flows durmg the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct 
method shows as its principal components openting cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from cuatomen a* cash paid to 
aupplien and employees, the sum of which i i net c*sh flow from openting activities. -The indirect method surts with net income and adjusts 
it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of openting cash transacUons in the current period to reconcile it to net caah 
flow from opentmg activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose 
ofthis Bchedule shall include cash and caah equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid invesunents readily convertible to known amounts 
of cash and so near their maturity Ihat they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in mterest n tes . Infonnation 
about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be sepantely disclosed in footnotes to this schedule 
They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of tnnaactions. Examples of noncash investing and tnnsactions include 
converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incumng a mortgage 
to the seller; obuining an asset by entering into a capiul lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets 
or liabilities. Some transactions arc part caah and part noncash, only the cash portion shall be reponed directly in the sutement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Sutement No. 95, Sutement of Cash Flows, for fiirther dcuils. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTlvmES 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Croas 

Check 
Description 

(a) 

Cash received from openting revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash paid for openting expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income Uxes paid 

Other - net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current year 

(b) 

Pnor year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10 

Cross 

CSieck 

Descnption 

(a) 

Current year 

(b) 

Pnor year 

(c) 

Income from continuing operations | (162,173)| (99,292) 

Line 

No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 

Line 

No. 

'V 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of Ungible property and investments 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Net increase (decrease) in Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings Oosses) of affiliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in matenals and supplies, and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other^net 

Net cash provided from continuing opentions (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtnct) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

opentiona.and extnordinaiy items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current year 

(b) 

(13,555) 

180,549 

(84,809) 

(490) 

57,678 

(36.107) 

(24,960) 

116,316 

32,449 

32,449 

Prior year 

( 0 

(55,588) 

197.655 

(85.772) 

(24) 

206.119 

(17,783) 

155.486 

189.392 

490.193 

490,193 

Line 

No. 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

'7 
18 

19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACnVITIES 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capiul expenditures 

Net change in temponry cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special fimds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Cuirent year 

(b) 

49,557 

(209,431) 

217 

2,532 

(476) 

(10,717) 

(15,923) 

(184,241) 

Prior year 

(c) 

88.998 

(213,005) 

(20) 

1,156 

(14,896) 

(11,049) 

(4,119) 

(152.935) 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(continued on next page) 
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Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Road hutials: ATSF 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Cross 

Check 
Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

Principal paymenU of long-term debt 

Proceeds from issuance of capiul stock 

Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 

Cash dividends paid 

Other -net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginnmg of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Lines 37 & 38) 

Footootea to Schedule 240 

Cash paid dunng the year for 

faiterest (net of amount capiulized)* 

Income Uxes (net)* 

Current year 

(b) 

(55,709) 

(35,050) 

204,135 

113,376 

(38,416) 

53,476 

15,060 

79,340 

603 

•Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Ceiuin 1989 amounts were reclassified to conform to 1990 Schedule 240 presenution. 

Refer to Note 1, SEC Form 10-K regarding reference to non-cash tnnsactions excluded from Sutement of Cash Flows. 

Year 1990 

Prior year 

(c) 

(75.346) 

(285,575) 

4,000 

(356,921) 

(19,663) 

73,139 

53,476 

61,203 

19,810 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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JIJN 91 10:07 FROM ACCOUNTING BUGETS STH 
/g2^^^t^<. 

[^ 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

•6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
II 

IZ 

13 

d ^ / y C ? f ^ C ^ 250. tWNSOLnJATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollan u) Tbouiaads) 

Item 

<») 

Conbined/Coosoiidaled Net Railway Operatu* bcome for 

Reporting Entity 
Add: Imerest bcome fram Woikins CapiUl Allowance-Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Asaoeiated with Non-Rail Ipeonie rad Deductions 

Oam er (loai) f raa tnnsfer/reelaMifieatioo to noonil-iunis 
( n a of JiKoraa IBXEI) 

Adjusted Net Railway Openting Income (Lines 1. 2. 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad PiopcKy for Reponuu: Entity 

Combined bvestmeat b Railroad Propeny Used b TraiupoRaUon 

Service 

Laar. faleruc Dunsift Ceostnietion 

Other Eteoicm* of bveKmeat (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail As*ets of Rail-Related Afiiliate* 

Woiking Capital Allowance 

(UlM»6llinx;q|lll0) 

Net iBvestmcot Baae (Line 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

l y 

I BeginnnlK 

of year 

(b) 

3.735.164 

43.893 

94.778 

3.787.049 
550.671 

3,236.378 

Ead of 

year 

(e) 

278.205 
1.156 1 

(26.133) 

S.747 

261.975 

3,892.828 
43.548 

93.308 

3.942,588 

466,181 

3.476.407 

PfiGE 0 0 2 

^; 

la tbe ^Bce providbd, pleaiie Ust KU ntiligmd* xnd nil-roUlcd Affiluled cain|i«nj«ft which are benq; icpoitcd ia 

tfait coiiioti4ation, Aiocg with the nature of the butinew for each compaoy. 

Nameof AfEIiate 

T te Atehiion, Topeki and Santa F B Railway Company 
! < • > X 

WboUy-Owned Subsidiaries 
ILoa Angeles Jmctioa Railway Co. 

[Oklahcma City Junction Railway Co. 

Santa Fe Foiwaiding Co. 
Santa Pe lodunrial Really Ca. 

Sanu Fte Rail Equipment CooqMny 

Santa Fe Tennioal Services, b e . 

Sanu Fe TnnspaitatioB Co. 
Star l ake Ru1n»d Co. 

Tianait Ie« Company 

ISasu Fe Pioanciil Holding! 

« » » • 

[ ^ • e d Lines 
I b e Oimoa A Oklahoma Western Railroad Co. 

Tlae Dodfte City and Cnoanon Valley Railway Co. 

Freaao b t e m h a n Railway Co. 

h n e Garden Citjr. Oulfaod Nonhem Railroad Co. 

The Ooir tod tolei-Suts Railway Co. of T e u i 

The Kanaaa Soathweatem Railway Co. 

RioOnnde . El Paso A Santa Fe RaUroad Co. 

Nsture of Busmess 

Tnnapoiutioo 

TnaapOfUtioQ 

Tiansponalioo 
Trsnsponaiion 

Real Estate 

Rail Car Cooatiuetion 

TiaospoitatioQ 

Tniuportauon 

Transportation 

Real Eitlle 

Pbaneial 

Tiviupoititian 

Tnuportation 

TmnspoiUtioo 
TiKupoiUiim 

TianspoiUtioQ 
TlsQ^iOTtali^n 

Tnnapoitatioo 

*A11 n i l leUted eompanie* are wholly owned and included m cooaolidalcd npoit . 



JUN 6 '91 "10:08 FROM ACCOUNTING BUGETS 9TH 
• OKftiUMf VI .M. AJV ~ c n s K k 1> 

Deierminatioo ef Nonnil Tain 

TU* uble is designed to facilitate ibc calculation of taxes that ate not i»l-icliied. the amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Tilt I - DETESMINI- TAXES ON NONRAHJIOAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLXDATED 
RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted iaeome from ecntinuinK opentionii (befnie uxea) for all affiliated 
nilroad* (ill elaiK*). Do IKX include nil-reliied ifliliiteii thit are not nilroads b this part. Thi* represeDti 
the t o u t combineci/canflalidilfld aoiaimlj i for i l l items below far i l l n i l toada m the reporting entity. 

bcome ftom eontinuing operetioos (befbre Uxes) sbovid be the equivalent of the numben cotmincd 
b the R-l Schedule 210, Une 46 idjiuied to include all nilmda b the reporting entity (251.316) 

- Equity in unditfribuled einxiziKs. which icprcKiiti Ibe telil of Sebedule 210. Line 26 for all 
nilroad* b the reporting entity 490 

• Dividend* m affiliated eompaniea. Qf the afiilbte ia 80X or more eeotralled by the parent 
diiiead. then deduct iaO% of the affiliate'* dividend, tf the affiliate ii leu than 93% eootiolled 
by die paiBit niliDwl, then deduct 80 < ofthe afliliaui'i dividend) 800 

= Adjiuaad ineamB fmni conlinuiiig epentieoa (before Uxcs). TUa repramils 'A* b item 
(3) below (252.606) 

(2) Detennine Combtoed/ConsoUdated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI far all nilroad* b the iqwitin; eatity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equal* the amovnl shown on 
Schedule 250. Line 1 278.205 

* CuiROt Pioviuon fbr taxe*. whicb repreienia llie eouolidilad amonot* of Schedule 210. 
Liae 5! for aU.nilioad* b the feportbg entity. (Iliis figurea include* both Account 556. Income 
Taxe* on Ordinaiy bcoase and Accoum 557, Piovi*ion for Defeired Taxe*) (89.143) 

* falereat incotne on svoikin; capiul allowance, which repreieoU the total eoaiolidated mterest 
ioeome relative to the woikiiig eapiUl eomponeot of the net bvestueat bale and should equal Ihe 
ainouut shown b Sebedule 250. Line 2 for all nilimdi m the icporiiqi; entity 1.156 

1 
» Release of premiimu on fmded debt, which rcpieicati tbe eemelidited total of release of premium 
on fimded debt a* ahown on Sehedule 210, Line 22 fbr ill nilraadi i« the reporting eatity.... -

• Total fixed chazges, which leptesent* the consolidated total of fixed ehan^s a* shown on 
Schedule 210. Line 42 for all nilroad* m the reportinf; eniiiy 114,64^ 

- Raiboid-reUiBd income fiom affiliate* (other than nilroads) which was beluded b eomelidated 
NROI (Schedule 250, Line I) L103 

= ComUned/ConsoUdated Pie-Tix Adjuxted NROI for all nilroads. Thi* repreaems "B' 

b Item (3) below ^ t -*^ 

(3}CilcuiitethenilPMd-n1atEdIaXntie: 'S/A' (0.2948) 

(4) Coatpuio the aoorailraad-related eompleoeot-. <I - Railread-relaiBd ineamB laiio) which equals the 

Nooniboad-relatedtaxntio 1-2^8 

PfiGE.003 



,JUN S '91 10:08 FROM ACCOUNTING BUGETS 9TH 
' O) Compute tne noorailrnad portion or tHe toUl provisions tor Uxcs. ims eqvala; 

Tbe Nonnilroad-related Ux ntio (Item 4) above) tunes the toul cuiTC<!,t income uxe* aeenied 
an ordiiuiy income (Account 556) which repreienti the consoiidiled imauiti of Schedille 210. 
Lines 47.48. and 49 for all mlfoadi bthe repeirieg entity (5.612) 

• Any iMwnil portion of defeired taxes (Account 557) which may exist for ail nilroads b Ihe 
rcpertjnjr entity (22.501) 

Equals Toul income Uxes on nonnilmid income fbr all nilroad* in the leportine entity.. (28.113) 

PAGE.004 

PART n - omrEKMINI: NONRAIIJtOAD-RFJ ATEO TAXES FOR RAIL-REI^T&D AFFILIATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

<6) Thii il cileilliied by dividini; the ncmrailmid-relilBd income for combined nil-related afTiliate* by the toUl 
]H»-tax net income for all eombioed nil-related affiliate* and multiplying thi* re*ult by the toui Uxe* (cunent 
piovision plu* deferred). Thi* equals Ihe Uxe* on noonilroad ineome for all affiliated compaaiei. 1.980 

PART m - DETERMINE -TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) Thii i* detennined a* follows; 

Toui ineeme Uxes oa nonnilroid-iclated income for ill nilraads b the reporting entity 

(hem 5 above) (28.113) 

* Toul Nonnilroad-related Uxes for nil-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 1.980 

Equiis Totil nonnilroKi-relatsd Uxcs (Tbii imeiut should be tnnafened to sehedule 250, 
Pan A. Lme 3) (26.133) 

** TOTAL PAGE,004 ** 
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250 CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollan b Thousands) 

Lme 

No. 

I 

2.. 
3 
4 

5 

•6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating bcome for 

Reportmg Entity 

Add: Interest bcome from Woikmg Capiul Allowance-Cash Portion 

bcome Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

G a b or (lo*s) from tranafer/reclaaiificatioo to iionnil-*Utus 

(net of income Uxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Opentuig Income (Line* 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adju*ted bveatment b Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combmed bvesUnent in Railroad Property Used m Tnn*poiution 

Service 

Leu: btere*t During Constniction 

Other BemenU of bvestment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail AsseU of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Woiking CapiUl Allowance 

Net bvestment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxe* 

(Line* 6 through 10) 

Le**: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credit* 

Net bveatment Base (Lbe 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Beginnmg 

of year 

(b) 

3.735.164 

42.893 

94.778 

3.787.049 

550,671 

3,236,378 

End of 

year 

(c) 

278.205 

1.156 

(26.133) 

8.747 

261.975 

3.892.828 

43,548 

93,308 

3,942,588 

466,181 

3,476,407 

b the space provided, please list all nilroad* and nil-related affiliated companie* which are being reported in 

thi* eonwlidation, along wilh the nature of the buaine** for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

The Atehiaon, Topeka and SanU Fe Railway Company 

• • • • 
Wholly-Owned Subaidiarie* 

Lo* Angeles Junction Railway Co 

OUahoma City Junction Railway Co. 

SanU Fe Foiwarding Co. 

SanU Fe bdustrial Realty Co 

SanU Fe Rail Equipment Company 

SanU Fe Tennbal Services, b e . 

SanU Fe Tranapoiuuon Co. 

SUr Lake Railroad Co. 

Tnnait Ice Company 

SanU Fe Financial Holdings 

« • > • 

Leased Lines 
-Ihe a b t o n & Oklahoma Westem Railroad Co. 

The Dodge Gty and Cimarron Valley Railway Co 

Fresno btennhan Railway Co 

The Garden City, Oulf and Northera Railroad Co 

The Oulf and btei^Sute Railway Co. of Texas 

-fhe Kansas Southwestern Railway Co. 

Rio Grande, El Paso & SanU Fe Railroad Co. 

Nature of Buamess 

Tnnapoiution 

Tnniportation 

Transportation 

TraniporUtion 

RealEMale 

Rail Car Ccnatniction 

TniupoiUtion 

Tnuupoiuuon 

Tnnapoiution 

RealEiUte 

Financial 

Tramportation 

Tiaiuportation 

TniupoiUtion 

Tnnapoiution 

TruiipoiUtion 

Tnnsportation 

Tranaportation 

*AII n i l related companie* are wholly owned and included in conaolidated report. 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Detennination of Nonnil Taxes 

T b s Uble is designed to faciliute the calculaiion of Uxes that are not nil-related, the amoimt to be reported on 

Schedule 250. Lme 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED 

RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIA-TES) 

(1) Deteimine Combmed/Consolidated Adjusted income from contbuing opentions (before Uxes) for all affiliated 

nilroad* (all claaaea). Do not include nil-related affiliate* that are not nilroada b thi* part. Hu* represents 

the toUl combined/consolidated amoimU for all items below for all nilroads b the reporting entity. 

bcome from contbuing opentions (before uxes) should be Ihe equivalent of the ninnben conuined 

b the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all nilroads b the reporting entity (251.316) 

- Eqmty b undistributed earmngs, which represenu the toUl of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 

nilroads b the reporting entity 490 

- Dividends b affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 

nilroad, then deduct 1(X)% of the affilute'a dividend. If the affiliate i* le** than 80% controlled 

by the parent nilroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate'a dividend) 8(W 

= Adjuited income from contbuing opention* (before Uxe*). Thi* represents "A* b item 

(3) below (252,606) 

(2) Determbe Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-Ux NROI for all nilroads b the reporting entity 

Combbed/Conaolidated Pre-ux NROI for the entire entity, which equal* the amount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 278,205 

+ Current Provision for Uxes, which repreaenU the conaolidated amoimU of Schedule 210, 

Line 51 for all nilroads in the repotting entity. (This figures includes both Accoum 556. Income 

Taxes on Ordmaiy bcome and Account 557, Proviaion for Deferred Taxes) (89,143) 

+ Interest income on woiking capiul allowance, which repreienU the loUl consolidated bterest 

income relative to the woiking capiul compoaent of the net inveatment baae and ahould equal the 

amaum ahown b Schedule 250, Line 2 for all nilroada b the reporting entity 1,156 

+ Releaae of premium* on fimded debt, which repre*eiiu the conaolitlated toUl of releaae of premium 

on fimded debt aa Shown on Schedule 210. Line 22 for all nilroada b the reporting entity... -

- TouI fixed chaiges, which repreaenU the con*oIidated toul of fixed chaige* a* ahown on 

Schedule 210, Line 42 for all nilroad* in the reporting entity 114,646 

- Railroad-related income from affiliate* (other than nilroada) which wa* included m conaolidated 

NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1) 1.103 

= Combined/Coniolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all nilroads. This repre*enU ' B ' 

b Item (3) below 74,469 

(3) Calculate the nilroad-related Ux nt io : "B/A" (0.2948) 

(4) Compute the nonnilroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related bcome ntio) which equal* the 

Nonnilroad-related Ux nUo 1.2948 



(5) Compute the nonnilroad portion of the toUl proviiiona foi Uxc*. Thi* equala-

-The Nonnilroad-related u x n t io (Item 4) above) times the toUl current income Uxes accrued 

on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amoimts of Schedule 210. 

Lines 47, 48, and 49 for an nilroads in the reporting entity (5.612) 

+ Any non 'n i l portion of deferred Uxes (Account 557) which may exiat for all nilroads in the 

reporting enuty (22,501) 

Equal* Toul income Uxes on nonnilioad income for all nilroada in the reporting entity.... (28.113) 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 

(EXCLUDES ALL AFFIUATED RAILROADS) 

(6) -This IS calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related mcome for combined nil-related affiliates by the toUl 

pre-Ux net income for all combined nil-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the toUl Uxes (current 

provision plus defeired). This equals the Uxes on nonnilroad income for all affiliated companies 1,980 

PXKT m - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is detennined as follows-

ToUl bcome uxes on nonnilroad-related income for all nilroads b the reporting entity 

atom 5 above) (28,113) 

+ Toul Nonnilroad-related uxes for nil-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 1,980 

Equals Toul nonnilroad-related Uxes (This amount should be tranafened to ichedule 250, 

Part A, Line 3) (26,133) 



V -V 

24 Road Initials- A T S F 19. 90 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

NONE 
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1 ' i - . •> . 

245. VJORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollan in -Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only dau peruining to railway tnnsportation seivices. 

2. Cany out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

JLine 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

bteriine and Other Balances (705) 

Customen r706) 

Other(707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Openting Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Openting Revenues 

Daya of Operating Revenue io 

Current Openting Asseu 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

bteriine and Other Balances (752) 

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounts Payable-Other (754) 

Other Taxea Accmed (761 S) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LL\BILmES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Openting Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Openting Expenses 

Avenge Daily Expenditures 

Days of Openting Expenses b CurreM 

Openting Liabilities 

Days of Woiking Capiul Required 

Cash Working Capiul Required 

Cash and Temponry Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capiul Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Toul Material and Supplies (712) 

Scnp and Obsolete Material included 

b Aect. 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Souree 

No. 

Schedule 200. line 5, column b 

Schedule 200, line 6, coliunn b 

Note A 

Line 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 

NoteB 

Lines S * 6 

Urn 7 r 360 days 

L b e 4 7 line 8 

Lines 9 + 1 5 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sum of line 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, coliunn b 

Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138. 213, 232, 317, 

column h 

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 

Line 18 7 360 days 

Line 15 - line 19 

Une 10 7 line 20 (Note Q 

L b e 21 X line 19 

Schedule 200, line 1 * line 2, column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 * line 27 

1 Amoimt 

(b) 

29,840 

34.739 

8,733 

73,312 

2,111,615 

77,727 

2,189.342 

6.082 

12 

27 

19,211 

36,404 

23,278 

30,852 

109.745 

1,922,554 

175,614 

1,824,667 

5.069 

22 

S 

25,345 

16,528 

16.528 

76,780 

76,780 

93,308 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

I 5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: 

(A) Use common earner portion only. Common carrier refen to nilway transporution service. 

(B) Rent bcome is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 1Z7, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316 Rent income is added to nilway openting revenues to produce 

toul revenues. Rent bcome ia also added to toUl openting expenses to exclude ihe rent revenue items from 

openting expense. 

( Q If result is negative, use zero. 

> 
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Read bnals: ATSF Ye»l9 9Q 

GENERAL INSTBUCnONS CONCEBNING RETimNS IN SCHEDULES 310. JISA 

23 

1. Schedaie 310 should gi«« patticuian of stocks, bonds. odKT icciBCd oMigKHOs. inuaeand noMs. and tovtstraem advsaees of sfRIiand c 
by icspondeai at ctaie of year. /Uso. disclose me iiiii i una w i made, disposed of. and wimen down dunng dm year and dis applicihie dividcads i 
credited muieopgu a result of those invCTtmams. They should «»chidas«c«nies issued or assunnd by reiimnrttni FcrdefbitionofafliliaMdc 
the inks gDwemug Accom No. 721 "Invcstmenis and advaoeas: affUiaaad eonpaaies." b dw UnifDna SysMm of Aecounis far Ratlnad < 

2. Ust die 

i Tha suhcbssiileKm of classes iB). l O . (0). and <E) should be the same as dial provided for clan (A). 
4.Thekindsofuidusiiy»pinrniiilhyrespondemsi n i mhesacanuea of other eompanws should he she—by symbol opposMdwa 

issuing cMponnoos. dw symbols and mdustnal clasiifimwns to be u follows: 
Kind of IndBsoy 
AgncniaBU. toaay. aad fishanes 

sofdw 

I or prapaify for hue. Tewgnpo 
• siwaU. fordwpuipoaeaf 
• SK. PlMuly "hflkting 

laiaaiy or eaiBcty dwia issnad or i immni by 
7 ByaaacavocHpanoMH 

IS onn wincta has bnsB pncncilly sbsiMbed b a 
I It doaf so tmly for tlw prnposn of cnmplyiag wnJi legal 

S. 
9 betaidn 

10. Do not inehiric dw vahw of secunues isiaiad or lanimart by 
11. ForaflUiaieswluehdonMrepoRtodwInieisiamCainBwrBeCi 

Name of other parties to Joint agreements for control: 
Page 26 

Line 1 - UP RR. (50i(). 
2 - BN Inc.; GTW RR; ICG RR; N&W Ry.; Soo Line RR; C&O Ry.; MP RR (8 1/3!̂  each); 

SBD RR; Conrail (16 2/3!̂  each). 
3 - Southern Pacific Transp. Co. & Union Pacific RR (33 \ /5% each) 
5 - UP RR; D&RGW RR; Chicago Pacific Corp. (16 2/3% each); BN Inc. (33 1/3f). 
6 - MP RR (50^); Chicago Pacific Corp.; BN Inc. (12 1/2$ each). 
7 - ICG RR; BN Inc.; C4NW Trans.; CMStPiP RR; StL-SW Ry; KCS Ry; M-K-T RR and MP RR; 

BN Inc.; UP RR; N&W Ry. (8 1/39( each). 
8 - UP RR (50$). 
9 - St. Joseph & Granii island Ry. (UP) (50!(). 
10 - Southern Pacific Transp. Co. (502). 
11 - M-K-T RR and MP RR (33 1/3$ each). 
13 - M-K-T RR; BN Inc. (33 1/3$ each). 

Page 28, Line 8 - Waste Management of North America, tnc.(50$) 

*P I edged under the ATSF Ry. (k>. General Mortgage 

8The stocks of these companies are deposited with -trus-fees under s-tx>ck trust agreements 
to secure the due and punctual performance by the owning coinpany of Its convenants In 
agreements relating -ho the operation of such companies. 
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26 Road bitials: ATSF Year 1990 

310. INVESTMENTS AND /UIVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulan of bvestmenU b stock*, bond*, oUier *ecurBd obligeUon*, unsecured note*, and bveaunent advance* of companies 

affiliated with respondent, included m accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capiul Funds'; 721, 'bve*tmenU end Advances 

Affiliated Companies'; and 717, 'Other Fund*' 

2. Entries b thi* ichedule *hould be made in accordance with the defimtion* and geneni instructions given on page 18, classifying 

the bvestments by means of letten. figures, and symbols b columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by meana of an aihitniy maik b column (d) Ihe obligation b support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, 

or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulan of such obligations b footnotes. 

4. Give toul* for each class and for each subclaa* and a gnnd toUl for each account. 

5. Entric* b column (d) *hould *how date of maturity of bond* and other evidence* of bdebtedne**. b caae obligation* of the 

aame deaignation mature aerially, the date b column (d) may be reported a* 'Serially 19 to 19 . ' Abbreviation* 

in common uae b aUndaid financial publications nuy be uaed to cooaerve apace. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Accoum 

No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

721 

Claa* 

No. 

(b) 

A-1 

A-3 

D- l 

Kind of 

mdu*tiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
VII 

VII 

VII 

VII 

vn 
VII 

vu 
VII 

vn 
vn 
vn 

VI 

vn 
vn 

of i**uing company and also lien reference, if any (include n t e for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Alameda Belt L b e Common 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago Common 

Central Califoinia Tnction Co. Common 

Centnl California Tnction Co. Preferred 

Denver Union Teiminal Ry. Co. Common 

Houston Belt & Teiminal Ry. Co. Common 

Kansas City Teiminal Ry. Co. Common 

Oakland Teroiinal Ry. Common 

St. Joseph Terminal R.R Co. Common 

Sunset Ry. Co. Common 

Texas City Teiminal Ry. Co. Common 

Tni ler Tnin Co. Common 

WichiU Union Terminal Ry. Co. Common 

Toul Stock-Carrier-Active 

Peoria Development Corpontion 

Toul Stock-Non-Carrier-Active 

St. Joseph Terminal R.R. Co. 6% Demand Note 

Tni ler Tn in Co. 

Toul Unsecured Notea-Carrier-Active 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 
50.00 

8.33 

33.33 

33.33 

16.67 

@ 25.00 

@ 8.33 

50.00 

• 50.00 

50.00 

33.33 

5.26 

33.33 

1.74 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND >U>VANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollan b -Thouaands) 

6. If any of the companies included b this schedule are controlled by respondent the pereent of control should be shown m column (e). 

b case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of aecuntiea, give particulan in a footnote, b cases of joint 

control, give names of other parties and particulan of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulan b a footnote. 

8. bvestmenU b companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in toul assets are leaa than S 10,000 may be combined 

b one figure. 

9. Also included should be bvestments m unincoiponted entities such *s leasee oiganizations (exclusive of amounta nominally 

settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the b t e n u t e Commerce Commission and are jomtly owned, give names and extent of control of 

other entities by footnotes. 

Une 

No. 

I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

bveatmems and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
471 

240 

409 

264 

5 

6 

183 

113 

150 

54 

637 

13,262 

12 

15,806 

34 

34 

175 

586 

761 

Additions 

(g) 

1 

1 

Deductions(if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

Closing balance 

(I) 

471 

240 

409 

264 

5 

6 

183 

113 

150 

54 

637 

13.262 

13 

15.807 

34 

34 

175 

586 

761 

Disposed of: 

profitOoss) 

0) 

• 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

bterest credited 

to income 

(1) 

1,000 

1.000 

11 

41 

52 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS /VND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Cootbued 

(Dollan b Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

> 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 
E-1 

Kind of 

industiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vu 
vu 
VII 

Name of iaauing company and alao lien reference, if any (bclude n t e for preferred 

atocks and bonds) 

(d) 
BeU Railway Company of Chicago 

Denver Union Teiminal Ry. Co. 

HariMr Belt Line 

Houston Belt and Teiminal Ry. Co. 

Kansas City Teiminal Ry. Co. 

Oakland Terminal Ry. Co. 

St Joseph Teiminal R.R. Co. 

Rail Cycle 

WichiU Union Terminal Ry. Co. 

Wichiu Teiminal Association 

Toul bvestment Advances - Carrier - Active 

Toul Account 721 

See Notes on Page 25 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

Line 

Nc 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

• 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANUIS - Contbued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

bvestments and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
3,724 

551 

15 

2.134 

2,906 

201 

191 

428 

2 

10,152 

26,753 

Additions 

(g) 

451 

1,700 

2,151 

2,152 

Deductions(if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 
10 

10 

10 

Closing balance 

(i) 
3,714 

551 

15 

2.585 

2,906 

201 

191 

1,700 

428 

2 

12,293 

28.895 

Disposed of: 

profit(loss) 

(i) 

Adjustments 

Accoimt 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 

to income 

(1) 
13 

1 

11 

25 

1,077 

Line 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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ATSF Year l9L2fi 31 

LNCTRUCnONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paiticttlan of babuicea at the begmmng and cbae of die year and of all change* dunng the year m Accoimt No. 731, "Road and Ei^ipmem 
Propeity. ' 'andAccouwNo.732. " Imp iuvenKi iu on Ixaaed Propeny.'-cla»*ified by primaiyaccnims in accordance with the Uniform System of Account* 
for Railraad Companiea. The balancea. by pnmaiy account*, should uisofar as known, be saied m coluinn (b) and all changes made during the year should 
be analysed m columns (c) to ( 0 . bchiaive. Cohmw (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to ( f ) , inchisive. Gnnd totals o f columns (b) snd (h) shcuM equal 
die sum of Aooaum* 731 and 732 for die reapectivc period*; i f not. lu l l exptananon shonU be made m a foomole. 

2. bcohimn(c) are to be shown diabuiieiiiTMs made fbr die specific puipose of purchasmg.conslnictiiig. and equipping new lme*. and for die extension of 
oM Ibes. a* provided Un b Imtiuctiao 2 - 1 . " I tem* to be chaiged,-' of die Uniform System of Aceouats for Raihoad Companie* for such items. 

3. b eohmm (d) i* to be ihown the cost of a n i h n y or ponion d n e o f . aequucd as an npnanng ennty or system by purchase, meiger. eomolidatian. 
reoqanianon. leeeivenhip lale or tranafer. or olfaenriae. 

4 . b oohima (c) and (e) ahould be beluded all enme* covenng expenditure* fbr additbn* and betteimenl*. as defmed, whedier or not leplacug other 
p n p o t y 

5. b cohmw (f) should be entered al l credits lepreseating property sold, sbandoned. or odierwise reined. 
6. BodidKdeWi*ndcfediibvoivedmeachiiander.adjn*i i i iem.orcle*TBnee. between read andeqiupmsuaccounB. should be beh idedb lhe column m 

whkh the nam was uatiaUy mchaled: also the innsiCT <if prior yean'deUls <ir credits ftom mvcannem m road and equipi iam lo operating expenaea or other 

. or vice vena, shouM be bduded m the cohnm applicable 10 cunent Items of like n«nre. Each •uch innsfier. adjuaimem, crekaianee shoidd be fi i l ly 
excess of SIOO.OOO. 

7. I f during die yesr an mdivMual charge of $100,000 or more wa* made to Accoum No. 2. t M a d for -Tiansponalioo tapose*," (We b a foomole die 
cost, hna ion . area, and other deuils which w i l l Mienlify die piopeny. 

8. ibpcH on hne 29 ameun isnmin fh id ihkb the pnnuny load accounts.-fhe itenaiepcrtedshouM be b f c f l y k l n a i r r t and explabed under " t l o i e a a ^ 
ReoHufcs,' bebw. Amouois shouM be reponed on diis I be only under special eircamslanees. usually after permiasian is oblauied from die Conrniissinn ftr 
exceptions wprescnbed accounting. Refaencew such authority shoukl be nuate when explambg die amounts reported. Respnodenls must nwnu tea r i i i l n i y 
cfasnges to the pnnled stub or column hrading* wnhom specific authonty ftom die CommBBon. 

9. I f dunng die year a segmeu of transponsnon propeny was aequucd, stale m a fboioole the name of die vendor, die mileage aoquned, and die date of 
acijuisiiion. gtvuigtermuu and die cost of die property 10 die respondem. Also fuimsh a slalenMM of die amouminchided bench pnaaaty accoum lepreaennag 
such propeny acquhed, le fonng w die coluinn or cohmins in which the entries appear. 

10. I f an amoum of less dian S2,000 is used as die mminaimft ir additions and betlaiueats 10 property bvesunemaasamls as provided f o rm Insnuclion 2-2 
of the Unifonn System of Accounts fbr Radroad Companies, stste b a foomole the • 

ICC FD AB-52 
ICC FD AB-52 
ICC FD AB-52 

(Sub No. 6<fX) 
(Sub No. 66X) 
(Sub No. 67X) 

$ 1 , M 0 , 8 5 2 . W 
1,164,976.73 

503,986.97 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
Credits for property retired shown in Column (f) include the following items: 

Retirement of Line (Road Property) 

Pecos Subdivision 
Englewood Subdivision 
Beardsley Spur 

Scheudle 332 

Depreciation rates for computer and terminal equipment: 

16A Computers 8.18 
25A Terminal Equipment 6.43 
26A Computers 12.30 
27A Computers 6.67 
59 Computer Systems and Word Processing Equipment 8.18 
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32 Road biUals: ATSF Year 1990 

330. ROAD AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY 

(Dollan b Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check 
Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for tnnsportation puiposes 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnel* and aubwayi 

(6) Bridge*. tre*Ue*, and culvert* 

(7) Elevated atnicmrea 

(8) Tie* 

(9) Rail and other tnck material 

(ll)Balla*t 

(13) Fences, *now*heda, and aign* 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildinga 

(18) Water autions 

(19) Fuel *Ution* 

(20) Shop* and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and dock* 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Powei^transmission systems 

(35) Misccllaneou* itiuctures 

(37) Roadway machine* 

(39) Public improvemenU - Constniction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Powei^plant machinery 

OUier (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-trein c a n 

(54) Passengei^tnin can 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Worit equipment 

(58) Miscellaneoua equipment 

(59) Computer system* and word proceasing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) bterest during con*tiuction 

(80) Other elemenu of mvestment 
(90) Constniction b progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

83,538 

189,615 

5,046 

5,187 

228,472 

677,676 

1,004,576 

506.545 

6,765 

145,305 

39,580 

2.197 

16,839 

100,398 

1,713 

64,161 

75,753 

171,374 

513 

5,876 

79 

45,784 

51.656 

50,080 

1,713 

3,480,441 

841,280 

847,525 

44,846 

41,014 

59,407 

72,662 

1.906,734 

42,893 

39,860 

5.469.928 

Expenditures during 

the year for original 

road and equipment 

and road extenaions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 

the year for purchase 

of existing lines 

reoigamzations, etc. 

(d) 

. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMEN-TS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUffMENT - ConUnued 

(Dollan b Thouaands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Croaa 

Check 
Expenditures for additions and 

betterments during the year 

(e) 

3,986 

1,445 

(41) 

3,260 

10,920 

31,988 

35,374 

35,585 

10 

16,138 

339 

(I) 
1,243 

11,971 

18,793 

8,520 

10,810 

(364) 

334 

3,941 

5,034 

870 

200,155 

172.742 

4,976 

343 

583 

(983) 

177,661 

2,965 

(3,542) 

377,239 

Credits for property retired 

during the year 

(0 

1,257 

6.284 

48 

7,204 

52,117 

36,713 

35.267 

363 

2,089 

4.262 

75 

316 

3,841 

680 

3,782 

410 

3,607 

52 

(2) 
4,028 

1,432 

2,394 

182 

166,401 

14,538 

54,854 

33,816 

2.810 

10,190 

85 

116,293 

2,310 

285,004 

Net changes during the year 

(g) 

2,729 

(4.839) 

(89) 

3,260 

3,716 

(20,129) 

(1.339) 

318 

(353) 

14,049 

(3,923) 

(76) 

927 

8,130 

(680) 

15,011 

8.110 

7,203 

(416) 

2 

(3,694) 

2,509 

2,640 

688 

33,754 

158,204 

(49,878) 

(33,816) 

(2,467) 

(9,607) 

(1,068) 

61,368 

655 

(3,542) 

92,235 

Balance at close of year 

(h) 

86,267 

184.776 

4,957 

8.447 

232.188 

657,547 

1,003.237 

506,863 

6,412 

159,354 

35,657 

2,121 

17,766 

108,528 

1.033 

79,172 

83.863 

178,577 

513 

5.460 

81 

42,090 

54,165 

52,720 

2,401 

3,514.195 

999.484 

797,647 

11,030 

38,547 

49,800 

71,594 

1,968,102 

43,548 

36,318 

5,562.163 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
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332. DEPRECL\TION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan b Thouaanda) 

1. Show m columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base uaed to compute Uie depreciation chargea for Uie monUi of January, and in 
columns (c) and (0 show Uie depreciation base uaed to compute Uie depreciation chaiges for Uie monUi of December, b columns (d) and (g) show Uie 
composite retes used b computing the depreciation chaigea for Uic monUi of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of Uiese columns show the composite per-
ccnUge for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying Uie primary account composite n tes to Uie depreciaUon base used in 
computing Uie chaiges for December and dividing Uie toul so computed by Uie toul depreciation base for the same monUi. The depreciation base should 
not include Uie cost of equipment used, but not owned, when Uie rents therefore are included b Uie rent for equipment and Accounts Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00 It should include Uie cost of equipmenl owned and leased to oUien when 
the rents Uicrefrom are included b Uie rent for equipment Accounu Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00, and 
36-25-00, bclusive. The composite n tes used should be Uiose prescnbed or oUierwise auUiorized by Uie Commission, except Uut where Uie use of 
component n tes has been auUiorized, Uie composite n te* to be *hown for Uie respective primary accounts should be recomputed from Uie December 
chaigea developed by the uae of Uie authorized ntea. If any changea b ralea were effective during the year, give fiill particulan in a foobote. 
2. All leased propeitiea may be combined and one composite n t e computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each 
such property. 
3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) daU applicable to Leaaor property, when the rent Uierefore is included b Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-<X), 

31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00. inclusive. 
4 If depreciation accruals have been discontbued for any accoimt. the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. AuUiority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown b a foobote indicating the account(s) efTectcd. 
5. Disclosures in Uie respective section* of Uiis schedule may be omitted if eiUier toul road leased from othen or toul equipment leased from oUicrs 
represents less than 5X of total road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

OWNED AND USED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Accoimt 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(5) Tunnela and subway* 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated Stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier tnck material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildinga 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel auUona 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and bteriocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Powei^trenamisaion systems 

(35) Miscellaneoua atiuctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public biprovements-Constiuction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Powei^plant machineiy 

All other road accoimU 

Amoritization (oUier than dcfenae projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight- tnb c a n 

(54) Passenger-tnin can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Worit equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer aystems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUffMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

187,678 

5,014 

5,188 

227,618 

677,468 

1,004,337 

506.415 

6,754 

147,462 

39,573 

2,156 

16,778 

100,002 

1,151 

64,043 

75,744 

168,663 

513 

5,832 

79 

45,784 

51,572 

50,070 

1.713 

3,391,607 

841,279 

847,500 

44,»«3 

41,014 

59,408 

72,662 

1,906,706 

5,298,313 

12/1 
At close 
of year 

(c) 

185.347 

4,923 

8,447 

234,353 

671,889 

1,011,850 

521,096 

6,547 

161,634 

35.713 

2,090 

17,480 

108,604 

471 

73,037 

83,704 

175,743 

513 

5,424 

81 

42,150 

54,756 

52,174 

2,401 

3,460,427 

998.563 

798,912 

11,090 

38,540 

50.658 

71,594 

1,969,357 

5.429,784 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(pereent) 

(d) 

0.81 

2 48 

0.67 

1.04 

3.05 

2.01 

2.86 

0.94 

6.26 

3.33 

3.03 

3.27 

1.86 

2.13 

3.36 

5.53 

2.34 

1.79 

2 33 

1.62 

4.93 

1.54 

3.39 

2.23 

2.60 

5.69 

3.81 

5.98 

2.94 

10.67 

8.18 

5.09 

N/A 

Depreciation Base 

At 
beginning 

of year 
(e) 

At 
close 

of year 
(0 

Railroad 

Annual 
composite 

n t e 
(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Annual Report 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUn>MENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required bfonnation in regard to credits and debits to Account No 735, 'Accumulated DepreciaUon; Road and Equipmenl Property', 

during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment, bclude entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resutting rents 

are included in Uie 'Lease RcnUts-Credit-Equipment' accounts and 'Other Rents-Ciedil-Equipment' accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation 

of equipment that is used but not owned when Uie resuhing rents are included in 'Lease RenUl-Debit-Equipment' account and 'OUier Rents-Debit-

Equipment' accounts (Sec Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to othen.) 

2. If any daU are mcluded m columns (d) or (0, explain the entries in deuil . 

3. A debit balance b columns (b) or (g) for any piimaiy account should be designed ' D r . ' 

4. If Uiere is any inconsistency between Uie credits to the reserve as shown b column (e) and Uie chaiges lo operating expenses, a fiill explanaUon 

should be given. 

5. Enter amounU representbg amortization imder an authorized amortization prognm other than for defense projecu on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Checl 

• 

• 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) OUier right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated Structurea 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier tnck matenal 

(Il)Ballaat 

(13) Fencea, anowsheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sUtions 

(19) Fuel *utiona 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninal* 

(26) Communication ayatem* 

(27) Signal* and bteriocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Powei^tnnsmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenls-Constniction 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road account* 

Amoritization (Adjusbnents) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train c a n 

(54) Passenger-tnin c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Woik equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer *y*tem* and woid 

pioccaung equipment 

Amoritization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

70,075 

1,754 

809 

78.335 

235,243 

236.901 

70,416 

2,398 

37,767 

12,736 

2,057 

4,037 

19,833 

792 

20,089 

20,034 

55,744 

315 

2,924 

71 

13,320 

12,130 

3.426 

2,522 

903,728 

315.922 

383,353 

36,225 

12.986 

37.574 

37.242 

823,302 

1,727,030 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

1,509 

123 

52 

2,386 

20,477 

20.282 

14,593 

62 

3,345 

560 

64 

583 

1,925 

21 

2,330 

1,200 

3,816 

9 

135 

2 

1,538 

818 

1,748 

51 

77,629 

50,375 

31.222 

1.894 

878 

4.171 

9,445 

97,985 

175,614 

Other credits 

(d) 

900 

682 

20 

2,768 

209 

686 

5,265 

299 

1.778 

DR 3,639 

DR 1,562 

3,703 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During Uie year 

Retirements 

(e) 

6,269 

50 

6,663 

53.129 

17,524 

37,676 

362 

1,272 

4,238 

74 

279 

3,836 

680 

2,503 

410 

3,686 

46 

CR 1 

3,780 

1.448 

2,256 

185 

146,365 

10,173 

47,211 

29.579 

1.716 

8.941 

573 

98.193 

244,558 

OUier debits 

(0 

Balance 

at close 

of year 

(g) 

65.315 

1,827 

861 

74,058 

202,591 

239.659 

47,333 

2.098 

40,740 

9,740 

2,047 

4,341 

17,942 

133 

19,916 

23,592 

56,083 

324 

3,013 

74 

11,764 

11,500 

2.918 

2.388 

840,257 

356,124 

367.364 

8.540 

12,447 

34,582 

42,475 

821,532 

1,661.789 

*To be reported wiUi equipment expenses nUier Uian W&S expenses. 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED UABaJTY—LEASED P R O n X T Y 
(DoUais b Thousands) 

equipmsBt leased nom others. 
2. b cohnnn (c), enter amooBls chaised B opecaimg expenses: m ooinmn (e). enter detatt 10 accoum ansmg fhimietuemenu: m coluam (f). enter a m ^ ^ 

paid 10 leasor. 
3. Attf i a e o a i a t a a t t between cndds to acoount. ebaigea u opemmg expenses and pcymems to lesson shouM be ftiUy explsmed. 
4. Reqmied dischMore may be omomd if leased road and eqmpmeni prapeny represents 5% or less of tata' property owned and used. 
5. fficnlciiwit for deprecMmonttuiadecuneuUy between haaee and lessor.and no debits or credttbAccouiM No. 772 aw made by die nBcountmg company, 

show m eohmm (c) tbe chaises to operatmg expenses, snd m column (f) show payments made lo die lessor m settlemem ibeieof. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
II 

12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

F 32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(•) 

ROAD 

(3)Giadug 

(4) Other, nght-of-way espeadiwres 

(S)Tunads and subways 

(6) Bndges, nestles, and cnhicns 

(7) Elevated stncmres 

(8) Ties 

(9) RaU and other tnck masenal 

(II) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) SlatMO and oOiee b u U m p 

(17) Roadway buiMings 

(18) Water statMos 

(19) Fiiel atatioas 

(20) Shops and enguefanuses 

(23) Whan«a and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(2S)-roFOC0PCiennuials 

(26) CoBununictfiOD l y t t o s 

(27) Signals and uiieslocfcen 

(3S) MJscellanenus soneures 

(37) Roadway maehmes 

(44) Shop macfanKsy* 

AU odier nadaeoimiis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

m ) FreigtaHnnncns 

(54) Ps i iBBgcr t i i iacw 

(57) WMfceqnpmtM 

(59) CoBvniBrqrMDBesdwanl 

TOTAL EQUIPMENr 

GRAND-TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS -TO ACCOUNTS 
During die year 

Charges to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

None 

DEBITS TO ACCMUNTS 
Dunng lbe year 

(e) 

Odier debits 

(f) 

Balance 
a t cbaeo f 

yev 
<«) 

Line 
No. 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

IT 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

T o be reponed with equpmcm expcMa Mher than WAS expenaea. 
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340. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES-4MPROVEMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED r B O M OTHERS 

lOot lan m Thousands) 

1. Show in columntbi for each pnmaiy accoum the depreeanontameusedmeanipunogdisdeprecunonchat iesfordiemandi of Jaauaiy; and m e o b m n (el 
show die depRGanon Base used m c o n p u m g die depcoaaoa charges tor me month of December m eohmm Id) show dw canposBe I M S med in c 
deprecoaon chaiges f i r die mont t o f Deeambcr. and on tanes 30 and 40 o f diese eoiutms show die i i i i i i |nni iT perceai^e of al l road o d ( 
respecuvdv. atcenamed by appiymg tne pnmafy accoum composiie rates M die depreciation baae used m eomnuiuig die chaiges lor Oeeemoer and dividing d c 
total so oMipumdhyaKUiialdepreciai ion bate tor die sane nwndi . T b s scheduk shoukl uKhr te only uuyrBvtuauusMlesaedptapewyctetBdwAiccoiM 
- | i i i | nn»uuu iuonU»sed Propeny . ' T h e cowposimnsr d should be dwse prescnbed o rod te rwaaaudmnad by die Commission, except Uiat where U» use 
of eompoaett nms ha* been aataonzed. die composne n ies to be shown ter die Rspeeove pnmary acoonnB shnuid be Rconpuicd tarn dm December ehargcs 
developed by die nse of die auboraed rates- I f any charges m n m s were effective dunng die year, give f i i i l pai i iculan m a faotnom. 

2. A l l unpravemcnB 10 leased propemes may be combined a n d n r r n m p o i i i c lam uompuiBd far each ptunaiy account, orasepanie schedule may be mchided 
for each sueb ptopcny. 

3. tfdepmciaiwnaBcnarishric been dMCUBPimed tor any accouas.d»dniiTrwiinnBnse should bai«poHrt .nev«nbeteM.msuppon o f d e p w c i M i c n r e i e ^ 
Authonty for the dwmmimiancc of accnaia should be shown m a foonom indicanttg die accnnansi affscmd. 

4. DiscbauwamibeicspccaweseaioHSolihMachcdute may bnomnwd If eidMr total rend kasndfiiimodKworiBtaleqMpnMm teased ftom o t i t e n r a ^ ^ 
leas ihM 5% of B o l n a l tmrnti or lonl g q a f o m g o r n d . i i i p n u i i l j . HeawMr. Ian 41. Qnad Tooi. abould be i 

No. At 
(b) 

of year At dose of year 
I d Id) 

No. 

ROAO 

OlOrsdmg 

(4) Obsr . nidn-of'way 

(S)Tni 

4 

_3_ 

_6_ 

T 
i 

9 

J0_ 
I I 

_12_ 

n_ 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

:o 
21 

161 T o t a l r o a d l e a s e d ( ^32) f r o m o t h e r s i s 

l e s s t h a n b<b o f t o t i l r o a d ownetl 

(81 Tm 

i9) Rad and i rtncfc 

( I I I 

(13) 

(IblSonoaaad o f f n 

(17) 

(181 Water 1 

(l9)Faai) 

(20) Shnps and i 

(22)SiaHgBi 

(23) Wharns and docks 

(24) Coal aad O K wbarvas 

(23)TOPDCOFC 

(261 

127) Signate and wteftecken 

1291 

131) tNiwsimaiisB wnsystams 

(351 Mi 23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

(37) Roadway i 

(391 ! 

(441 Shop 

(45) 

All 
Adiuswiewsi 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) 

(53) 

31 
32 

33 

34 

«_ 
36 

37 

(54) T o t a l equ ipmen t leakeci ( 732 ) f r o m 

(55) Highway i o t h e r s i s l e s s t h a n i 5% o f t o t a l 

(56) equ ipmen t owned. 

(57) Wort 

IS>) 

38 38 

39 39 

JO TCTTAL EOUIPMENT 

M I GRAND TOTAL 

'To oe reooneo wim eouemem exo I W&:i exi 
Jj930^ d^SSL 

40 
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342. ACCUMULA1ZD OEPREnATION-MPROVEMBfTS TO RCA 
(Dollan m Thousaads) 

die respondent. 
2. U any cntnea are made far cohunn (d)-Odier aedus" or coiumn If)-Other debia." IU 

cotana (bl or (g) fcr any pmnao' 100001 sheuU be shown u paiauhesia or rtrsignated 
3.AnyMnnn*isiiifiibua>unUKCwdHsii>dieieatrv«aaahDw»mcnbmmlc)andihecli 
4 Show in column (•> the debite witae eesene snsmg fiam icuremcMS. Ihese debits 
5. Ocuds m the tewactneaactMoi of thte Kbodute nay be omnied i r ei ihw t« 

othen represenu tea ihan 5% of tou l roed oumed or toul equipmenl owned, re 
pteted 

Lme 
No. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

Cress 
C3ack 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odier. nght-of-way expendinires 

(5) Tunneto and subways 

16) Bndges. trestles, and culveiu 1 

(7) Eievaied smieniies | 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and mfaer mck matenal 

( I I ) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) StatMO aad office buildmgs 

(18) Water aunons 

(19) Fuel sMUons 

(221 Smrage waRbmoes 

123) Whancs and docks 

(24) Cost and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

t (26) Commauucaiion system* 

1 (27) Signals and uneitocken 

1 (291 Power ptenis 

1 131) PoweMiansnBSSinB systems 

1 (37) Roadway machines 

144) Shop macfamery* 

(45) Fowcrplan naduneiy 

All Mher rand •eeounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) UwoBMiiva 

(S3) Fnigbwaia cms 

( 5 4 ) P i M f i i f f i U i m c m 

(57) Work eqnvMt t 

1 (59) Conpncr lystea* teid wonl 
1 pnoBHm triffipfiMt 

1 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 J GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
atbeguuung 

of year 
(b) 

Roid tautals: ATSF 

D AND EQUVMENT LEASE! 

- D t " 

I l l l roetf-tHMd (rem othen e i 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng lbe year 

Chaiges i Q ^ , 

(c) 

T o t a l roaU l e a s e d (7^ 
t n a n S% otf t o t a l r oad 

1 

j 

1 

T o t a l eq 
t n a n 5% 

ioment l e a s 
f t o t a l equ 

! 

I 1.314 23 

CMaracdia 

(d) 

V « l t 9 C ) 

D FROM OTHERS 

aetadedmapcrteagcspeaseaof 

dba fully upteMirt on pate 35. 
tc 

Qrand ToteL fhooU be 00m-

OESrrS TO RESERVE 
Dunng rite year 

(el 

2) f r o m o th fe r s i s 1e4 
owned . 

d̂ ( 7 3 2 ) f r c 
pment ownec 

Oiberdebiu 

(f) 

s 

' i • 

tecbaeof 
year 
U) 

1 

1 

. 

1 i 

n others 
1. 

s l e s s 

1 i 
j - ! ' ? ? • i 1,332 

. 

Ust 
No. 

10 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•Tone reponed widieqwpmem expense ladier dan W<iS expenses 

, 

R-l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Schedule 335 

Amounts b Column (d) represent tnnsfers from depreciation expense to inventoiy and capital accounts to recognize 

allocated overhead costs and olTsets of depreciation expense on computer equipment included in road accounts in 

column (b) but classined as equipment depreciation expense on line 38 column (c). 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



40 Roadbmals: ATSF Year 19^C 

350. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

I This schedule is to be uaed in cases where die related depreciation reserve is earned in die accounts of die respondent and die rent Uierefrom is included in 
Accounu 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-2IOC. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2. Show in eolumns (b) and (c). for each pnmarv account, die depreciation base uaed in computing die depreciation for die mondis of January and December. 

expenses of die respondent, but for which die depreciaoon reserve IS recorded in Ihe accounts of die respondent. If die base for road IS other dan die ongmal cost 
or estimated ongmal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau of Accounu. brought to a cunent date by Uie respondent Irom its Order No 3 records and 
accounts, or is other dan ledger value for equipmem. a fiill explanaiian shoukl be given 

3 bcolumn(d)showdiecompesittntausedmcoapaedwdepRcunonfdrdiemooUiofDeeemberandanhna29and38ofdBicolunmshowdieeonipoate 
peicena«e for aU rnad and eqmpmem aecouns. icf^eciively. ascenamed by applying the primary accouna compame nua u die deprecunon bme used to computt 
die deprecanon tor December and (fcviihng die loal abo computed by die depreoanon bme 

4 Ifdepreaationacciualshavebeendiioonunuedfaranyaccount.diedeprecutionbaseshoukibereponed.neveitheless.insupponofdepreaauonRserves 
Authonty for die disconunuance of accniaU shoukl be shown in a foomote indicating da account(s) affected 

5. If total road leased IO mhen IS less dan 5% of total road owned: omit. If total equipment leased u> ooieis IS less dan 5% of total equipment owned: omit 
However. Line 39. Gnud Total, ahonhl be ooaptend. 

Line 
No 

1 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gndrnf! 

2 (4) Other, nght-ol-way exoendimrei 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

? 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

X 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

(6) Bndges. nesUes. snd culvens 

(7) Elevated stnicwres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier track matenal 

(IDBaUasl 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, aad aigns 

(161 Station and office buikbngs 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shop* aad cngmebouaes 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC mnmnals 

(26) Conuniuucition systems 

(27) Siimate and mtetloekers 

(29) Power ptanis 

(37) Roadway macfames 

(44)ShaonmBboieiy 

AU other raad aocaunts 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Loconaines 
(53) FreigbMrim cms 

(54) Pai iMnarinimcns 

(57) Worfceq^aiKot 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 1 GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base | 

At begmmng of year 
(bl 

Data r e q u e s t e d on t 

i n Schedu le 3 3 2 , Pa 

At dose of year 
(C) 

l i s s c h e d u l e i n c l u d e d 

je 3 t . 

• 

Annual composite 
n u 

(pereent) 
(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

11 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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Kind InituK ATSF >car l-J-SQ 41 

. U l . ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Oolhn m ThuusamlM 1 

1. l i t is schedule IS to he UM.-d in c J»C» where the dcprecutiim re>cn« is earned in the avciiunix ol the respiindem and die rent Iheretnim is included m Accounts 
.32-11-U). .12-12.00. 32-1.3-00. .t:-;i-tH). .i;-22.00. and .32-1.3-00 

lcaM.-d kimhcn.. the dcpmruiHin charjio liir which arc ma includibh: in upnaiing expenses ul the respundcm (Sec Schedule .330 lor the reserve relating to road 
and equipmem tmncd and uvcd h> the ivspiindeml. 

J iranyemncsarcmadctiir--f)ihercTcdils--andOlhcrdchils.-MatcthcfactsiKxa«iimin|!suvhcntncs. Adchilbalancemcobmnslb)or(g)ror 
acnioni shinM he shiiwn in parenthesis iir di-sienalcd "Dr ~ 

Line 
Nu. 

1 
s 

.3 

4 

It 

6 
7 

X 

9 

in 
I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

2.3 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

r̂  
^ 
|3I 

|"32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

U l 

ROAD 

(.3) Gradinti 

14) Other. n|!hl-<il-«j\ cxpcnlnurvs 

(Sl Tunnels and subwavs 

Mil BmljKs. iresilcs. jnJ culwns 

(7) Elc\aicd Mructurcs 

iX) Titfs 

19) Rail and iMhcr IRICIL nutcndl 

( I D H J I I J S I 

11.3) Fences, smm sheds, jnd siijns 

116) Stainm jnd iitTicc huilJincs 

(17) Riudwus huildincs 

(IX) Water stations 

(301 Shops and cnpnchuvus 

(22) Slonge warehnuses 

(13) Wharvcx and diKks 

<24| Cial and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(36) CiNnmunicainm svsiems 

(27) Sijinals and intcrkK-kcrs 

(29) Power plams 

(31) Puwer-tnnsmissiim systems 

(3S) Miscellaneous siracturcs 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(.39) Public improvemeni^^imsiructiim 
(44)Sbapnachmery* 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

1 EQUIPMENT 
(32) Locoaoihres 
(S3) Ffeight-nuB can 

(S4) PMSCBgeimmn c m 

(S7) Watfceqmmnt 

(59) Conpnter systems aal word 
processmg e^upaicat 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

III >cjr 

IM 

Data requ 

Schedule 

fRi : i i lTS TO RESERVh 
Dunn^ lhc year 

Chaiges to 
m waling 
expenses 

Id 

is ted on t h i 
135. Paoe 3£ 

Other credits 

Id) 

s schedule 

• 

DEBITS TO RtSERVE 
Dunng die year 

Rctiicments 

le) 

s include 

Other debits 

(f) 

d i n 

Balance 
at cbse of 

year 
Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 i 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Jn. 
[31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

*To be leponed with equipmem expense nther dan WAS expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE iBy Company i 
(Dollan in Thousandsi 

1. Disclose the investment in nilway propeny u.\ed in tnnsponaiiun service at ihe close ul the year This mvcstmcni represents ihe aggregate ot prooenv 
owned or leased by the respondent and usedjnihe respondent s tnmspunatiun service Such pmpcny iniluucs u i inc mvcsinicni rupuned in Accounts 731 
'Road and Equipment Propeny." and 732. "Improvements un Lea.sed Propeny.' uf the respundcm. less any 731 or 732 pnipenv leased lu uiher^ lur their 
exclusive use of road, track, or bndges i including equipment ur other railwav propeny ciivcred by the Ltintracii Euuipment IcascU tu uinci^ under scpareie 
distinct connacu shall not be deducted from die respondent's 731 oi 732 propeny. amllblthc invesiment ut iMherv.umpanics '31 ur732 propeny i including 
operaling and lessor railroadsl used by Uw respondent when the lease is lur exclusive use ur control uf roads. irack.s. ur bndges i including equioment ul uiher 
nilway propeny covered by the conuact). Tha excludes leased equipment from operatme railniaOs under separate distinct contracts and the investment ui uihcr 
camera in propeny joinUy used by the respomtent. 

2. In coluinn (a), classify each company in this schedute as lespondent (Rl. lessor railroad IL). inactive ur proprietary cumpany iP). and uiher leased 
propenies.(0). 

3. In column lal to (el. inclusive. Tim show the dau requested for the respondent (R). next the data for cumpanies whose entire proDcnies are used in 
transpiiftaiion service of Uw lespundeni. divided between lessor (L) and pnipnetary i P) cumpaniCN. lulhiwud by data lur earners and uihers (Ol. poniuns uf 
whose property are used in transporution service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company m column (d) and <e) Then snow. 
as dedunions. data for transporution property leased to carriers and others. 

4. b column (ci. bne-haul camen report die miles of road used in bne-haui service. Repon miles in whole numben 

5. b column (d). show die amount apphcabte in Accounts 731 and 732 on die books of the compames whose names appear in column ibi. V^ues oi propeny 
of odicr camen segregated by esttmate or otherwise shoukl earrcspond in amount to die deihicaons made by the ownen in their repots. If separate value is not 

asset side of dw companuve geneni balance sheet of each individual nilway. should be explained in a loomoie. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 ut 
the owner shouM be reponed in column (d im reference to the investment ul the respondent in the secunues of the owner unless a good reason can be given tor the 
cootniy. Mednds of esiimaung (by capitalizing rentals at 6 pereem or otherwise) value of propeny of pnvau ownen. or ponions of propeny ot other camen. 
should be exptaiaed. 

6. In coluinn (el. show dw anwunt of deprenatiOn and amoitizatioa accnwd as of the close of the year in Accounts 733.734.733.736. and 772. that IS apph-
cabte u> dw propeny of the camen whose names are listed in cobmn (hi. legaidless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 

(R) 

( 0 ) 

( 0 ) 

( 0 ) 

( 0 | 

( 0 ) 

(0> 

Name of company 

(b) 

MUes of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(C) 

The AT iSF Ry . Co . & A f f i l i a t e d Companies i 1 0 , 6 5 0 

A d d : P r o p e r t y l e a s e d f r o m o t h e r s 

C i t y o f P u e b l o , CO. - way s w i t c h i n q t r a c k s a t 

D e v i n e , CO 

C o n r a i l - t u r n o u t s and y a r d t r a c k s a t C h i c a g o j 

in propcity 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

5 , 5 6 2 , 1 6 3 

53 

9 

Depreciation and 

amonizaiion of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

le) 

Une 

No. 

1 , 6 6 9 , 2 9 8 1 1 1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

i 71 
1 1 i i 8 | 

C i t y o f T u l s a , Roge rs C o u n t y P o r t A u t h o r i t y - • j ! 

y a r d s w i t c h i n g t r a c k s a t P o r t o f C a t o o s a , OK 

T o t a l A d d i t i o n s 

D e d u c t : P r o p e r t y l e a s e d t o o t h e r s 

O a k l a n d T e r m i n a l R a i l w a y - y a r d s w i t c h i n q t r a c k s 

a t O a k l a n d , CA 

H o u s t o n B e l t & T e r m i n a l R y . Co. - second ma in 

t r a c k s and y a r d s w i t c h i n g t r a c k s a t H o u s t o n , TX 

1 1,656 i 
1 1 , 7 1 8 

5 

C i m a r r o n R i v e r V a l l e y Ry . Co. - ma in t r a c k s and 

way s w i t c h i n g t r a c k s 

T o t a l D e d u c t i o n s 5 

i 

TOTAL 1 10,6115 

217 

702 

3 , 1 0 2 

4 , 0 2 1 

5 , 5 5 9 , 8 6 0 

123 

333 

1 , 8 1 0 

2 . 2 6 6 

1 , 6 6 7 , 0 3 2 

9 

10 

11 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

1 
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352B. INVESTMENT D i RAILWAY PROPER-TY USED IN -TRANSPORTA-nON SERVICE 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) dmwgh (e) give, by pnmaiy aecouats. dw amount of invesimem SI dw ckae of da year m propeny of respondem and each group or ciau of 
companies and prepenies. 

2. •nwamnuaMfarespcndeBiandfareacbgronpcrcteasofconipanteaandpropeBascahae44herrm.ihwihlc>Mi«spuudwiriidwamonnBfareacbclaasof 
company aad propcnea Aown m Schedute 352A. CaoBBumg records ShaU be manamed by respandcM of dw pnmary prapeny accouiB separady for each 
company or prapeny mdaded m dw schedute. 

3. Rqpon on b a 29 snauna represeiiung capitalizaihM of rentals for leased prapeny based on 6 percent per year where propeny a not classified by aooounis 
by non-camer ownen. or where cost of property teaaed ftom other camera is not astywamahte. Identify non-camer ownen. and bneOy exptem on page 37 
mediods of esnnaong value of propeity of non-camera or propeny of odwr camen 

4. Repon on hue 30 amounts not mcludibte m the aocounu shown, or m line 29.-The Items reponed ShouU be bnefly idenufwd and explained. Also mclude 
hen dwae nena after pennuaian a obtaned fiom dw Comnussion for exceptwos 10 piesciibed accounung. Refoence to such audioniy should be niade when 
explunbg dw snuuna reponed. Respondenu mute nm make aibitiaiy changes u da pnnted smb or column headuigs wiUwut specific audicnty from da 
Commisswn. 

Lbe 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Iss 
34 

35 

'36 

37 

38-

39 

140 

41 

42 

^ 
[44 

Crass 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Lsnd for transporution purposes 

(3)Gndmg 

(4) Odwr. nghi-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(61 Bndges. trestles, snd culvens 

(7) Elevsied souctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odwr oack matenal 

(IDBaltesi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Suuon aid ofTice buikhngs 

(18) Water aanonx 

(19) Fuel sanons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanes and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC lenmnals 

(26) Commumcauan systems 

(27) Signals and mieihicken 

(29) Power ptena 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway maehmes 

(44)ShopaaGtameiy 

Odwr (specify and explam) 

TOTAL BOAD 

1 (32) LoeoBMhci 
(S3) i> ic i | i»«mcm 

(54) Piistinw Willi cars 

(SSIFHteoaieqiiiinBit 

(57)WaikaqnipinHit 

1 ̂ 9) Cuinwiiri t̂tBBBM n d wonl praoemig 

TOTAL BQOIFMBNT 

C7o) I f lMM HBilllg OOOttnClKMl 

(10) Odter eteoaatt of nnesuem 

(90) OoatencteGB work m pragren 

GRAND-TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

86.267 
18'i,776 

iliSS? 
i . k i t l 

232,188 

657.S^f? 
1,003,237 

506,863 

6,412 
159,354 
35,657 

2,121 
17,766 

108,528 

1,033 

79,172 
83,863 

178,577 

513 

5,460 
81 

42,090 

54,165 
52,720 

2,401 

3,514,195 
!»dd,464 
797,647 

• 
11,030 

38.547 

49 ,800 

[ 71 ,594 

1 ,968,102 

43 ,548 

36 .318 
1 5 .562 .163 

(c) 

Inacuve (pnipne­
tary companies) 

(d) 

. 
. 

Odar Leased 
prepenies 

(e) 

4 
150 

10 

117 

n . 0 9 2 ) 

( 290) 
( 1 , 0 1 8 ) 

27 

( 81) 

( 1) 

( 16) 

( 1) 
( 40) 

( 6) 

( 1) 

( 19) 

( 2 , 2 5 7 ) 

( 461 

( 2 . 3 0 3 ) 

Lbe 
No. 

1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Line 620. 
Line 620. 
Lme 620. 

Schedute 410 

column (h) 
column (0 
column (g) 

> 
m 

• 

Line 14. 
Lme 14, 
Line 14, 

Schedute 210 > 

column (b> 
column (d) 
column (e) 

Schedute 412 

Lines 136 dira 138 column (f) 
Unes 118 dim 123. ind 130 thni 135 

coluinn (f) 

Lme 231. column (0 

Lme 230. column (f) 

Lines 207. 208. 211. 212. column (0 

Unes 226, 227. column (0 

Lines 311. 312. 315. 316, column (0 

Lme 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Lme 317. column (0 

202. 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but vanaooe cannot 
exoeed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221, 222. 23S, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exoeed hne 23S, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exoeed line 320, ootamn (0) 

Line 507. 
Lme 508. 
Line 509. 
Lme 510. 
Lme 511, 
Une 512. 
Lme 513. 
Line 514. 
Line 513. 
Line 516, 
Lme 517, 

column (0 
column (0 
column (0 
coluinn (0 
cohimn (0 
column (0 
column (0 
column (0 
column (0 
column (0 
column (0 

Schedute 450 

Line 4 column b 

Line 29 column (bl 
Line 29, column ici 

Schedute 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g; 

Schedute 415 

Lmes 5, 38. column (0 

Lines 24, 39, column (f) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 

Schedute 414 

Mmus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g> 

Schedute 415 

Lines 5. 38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lmes 24. 39, eolumns (c) and (d) 
Lmes 32. 35. 36. 37, 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lmes 5. 38, column (b) 

Lmes 24, 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36, 37. 40. 41. column (b) 

Schedute417 

Line I. column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Lme 3. column (j) 
Une 4, column (j) 
Lme 5. column (j) 
Lme 6. column (j) 
Line 7, column 0) 
Lme 8. column (j) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Lme 10. column (j) 
Line 11. column (j) 

Schedute 210 

Line 47 column b 
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SIA Road Initiali: A-TSF Year 1990 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Footnote to Schedule 410 - Propeity Tax Refund (See Page 18) 

Line No 

614 
619 
620 

Column 

e 
e 
e 

IncieaaeCDecreaae) 

(31,330) 
(31,330) 
(31.330) 
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52 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1990 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thouaands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. -The total depreciation expense reported m column (b), line 29. should blance lo the sum of the depreciation expense reponed in schedule 

410. column (0 lines, 136, 137, and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported 

in column (c), line 29 should balance the net amoimt reported in schedule 410, column (0, lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 

through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of tnck is leased and ifthe actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion 

the lease/rentals based on the pereentage ofthe categories' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of 

depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depieciation bases of the categones of leased 

property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road propeity type which ia included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit 

to the appcopiiate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

• 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for tianspoitation puiposes 

Oiading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, trestles and culverts 

Elevated stiuctures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Sution and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC tenninals 

Communications systems 

Signals and interlockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous stiuctures 

Roadway machines 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

1,509 

123 

52 

2,386 

20,477 

20,282 

14,593 

62 

3,345 

560 

64 

583 

1,925 

21 

2,330 

1,200 

3,816 

9 

135 

2 

1,538 

818 

51 

N/A 

75,881 

Lease/RenUls 

(net) 

(c) 

3,633 

3,633 

Amortization 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 41S 

1. Report/re«te expenses only. 

2. Report bjr type of equipment all nutiral expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals. tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubncuis, purduaed services and general). 

3. Rtport m column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

SdiaAile 41S. column (b). will balance to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

(a) Loonmoiivesi line S plus line 38 compared to the sum of Scheduled 10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excludini wreck repairs). De Murtponm 
Scfaeduk 41S. Equipment Damaged from Sehedule 410. line 204. 

(b) Freighi Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 221.222 plus 23S (excluding wreck repairs). Donunportm 
Schedule 41S, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipmem (line 32), Floaimg Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Dau Processuit Equipment (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared 10 Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (exciudmg wreck repairs). Do itoireponia Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

n e allacaiMn of freight car repair expense reporubie on Schedule 41S by car types shall be m aoeoidanee with Instruction 2-21. Freight tram 
49 CFR 1201. 

I. Depradation expense for each daas of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
AcBOuais 732 aad 733, use a supptementarr Schedule 413. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Dfipwciation chaiges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance va Schedule 410. column (0 . as follows: 

a. Loeomoiives, line S plus 38 compared u> Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cats, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32): Fioaimg Equipment (line 35): Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and 
Data Prticessins Equipment (line 37): Machutery-Other Equipment (Ime 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Eqmpment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. AmortizaiMn adjustment of each eqmpment type which is included in column (c) shall be reponed in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate line item; the net adjustment on luie 43 shall equal the equipmem amortization adjustment applicable u> equipmem used in 
Aaght service included in line 3>, eoiuma (c), of Schedule 333. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (0 should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 aa follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, Une 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not u> be included in Schedule 415). 

(e) Sura of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipmem, lines 32.35. 36.37, 40 and 41. will balanee to Schedule 410. lines 311, 312,315 aad 316. 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and oontamers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balanciiK Lease/Rentals Other Equipmenl to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Contamer rentals 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. iBveaanem bate by types of equipmem ihall be reponed in coluiana (g) and (b> and should n« include the coat of Equipmem Used Bui Not Owned 
when die rems therefoie aie mcluded in die rem for equipmem and Accoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
tt should indude die Coat of Eqmpmem Owned and Leased to Odien when die rems are included in die rem for Equipmem Accoum Nos. 32-ZI-OO. 
32-22-00, 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Not. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. inclusive. 

-The grand total of each equipment account tn column (hi of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items eonsutuung the equipment 
aocount totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

8. AoBUfflulaied depreoanon for each class of equipment shall be reponed in columns (1) and 0). The grand total of each equipmem reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combmed aggregate total accumuUted depreciauon for line items eonsutuung the corre-
spondmg equipment accounts reponed in columns (1) and (j). on Schedule 4IS. 

Raiboad Anmial Repon R-l 



56 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1990 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan in -Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Checl 

• 

• 

0 

0 

« 
* 
• 
* 
« 
• 

Types of equipment 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yaid 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hoppei^Open Top-General Service 

Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailerx 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated ConUinen 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway E()uipment(Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

O-THER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives 

Machinery-Freight Cars 

Machineiy-Other Equipment 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repairs 

net expense 

0)) 

4,162 

109.613 

113,775 

1 

828 

2.585 

1,233 

326 

27,201 

1,243 

474 

125 

781 

3,971 

1.845 

128 

780 

2,860 

61 

268 

44,710 

12,683 

12,683 

1 

1,847 

1,204 

964 

12.824 

16.840 

188,008 

1 The data to be reported oo line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 4 

allocable portion of line 216. 

2 I h e data to be repotted on line 39 in column (b) is the amount repotted io Schedule 4 

allocable portions of line 235. 

3 -The data to be repotted on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule A 

reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

171 

48.355 

48,526 

11,393 

9.451 

2,263 

(454) 

(4,103) 

2,532 

198 

2,325 

1,309 

931 

13 

610 

336 

281 

4,068 

69 

31,222 

1,569 

3 

322 

1.894 

9,445 

804 

524 

420 

5.049 

16,242 

97,884 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

1,849 

1,849 

1,849 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 

dunng year 

(e) 

10, column (0, line 203, reduced by the 

10, column (0 , line 222, reduced by the 

10, column (0, lines 302 thiough 306, 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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415. SUPPOR-TING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

(2,238) 

(2,238) 

986 

4,762 

1,395 

5,055 

(300) 

11,898 

(345) 

(345) 

9,005 

11,154 

20,159 

29,474 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

2,886 

969,628 

972,514 

18,589 

119,784 

44,728 

4,554 

210,383 

79,279 

5.626 

146,202 

38,141 

21,232 

349 

18,333 

14,280 

8,429 

67,159 

579 

797,647 

9,648 

42 

1,340 

11,030 

71,594 

24,251 

15.816 

12,653 

88.347 

212.661 

1,993,852 

Capiulized 

lease 

(h) 

26,970 

26,970 

26,970 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

1,633 

334,480 

, 

336,113 

6,427 

40,882 

(353) 

1,910 

115,214 

39,500 

1,860 

71,534 

18,157 

12,297 

689 

7,975 

6,862 

1,098 

42,703 

609 

367,364 

7,954 

36 

550 

8,540 

42,475 

1,342 

876 

700 

47.029 

92,422 

804,439 

Capiulized 

lease 

0) 

20,011 

20,011 

20,011 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 -The daUi to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded m Property Account 44, 

allocated to I m-.omotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment. 

2 -The depreciation to be repotted on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each 

element by the effective composite rate for Property Accoum 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in 

column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOIIES AND REMARKS 

None 
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Column 

(a) 

lb) 

I d 

Id) 

le) 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary account. 

= pnmary account number and Dtle for which capital lease amounts 
are included therein. 

= the total investment in that pnmary account. 

= (he investment in capital leases at the end ot the year. 

= the current year amorazaoon. 

= the accumulated amorazaaon reiaong to the leased properaes 

61 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDUIX-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Pnmary Account No. & 
Tide 
rai 

I Cjpital Leases 

Total Investment 
Al End of Year 

(b) 

\ Investment 
I At End of Year 
I ic i 

Current Year 
Amort. 

Id) 

'\ccum. 
'\mon. 

lel 
16 - Station and o f f i ce 

buildings 159,35'! 2,785 173 2,127 

52 - Locoinotives 999.48'! 26.970 _L»M9. _21UilL 

file://'/ccum
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

G>oliara in -fhousandi) 

A. Railway Taxes. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Kind of UX 

(«) 
Other than U.S Govenunent Taxes 

U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 

Noimal Tax and Surtax 

Excess PiofiU 

Toul - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospiul Insuiance 

SupplemenUl Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United SUtes Taxes 

Toul - U.S. Government Taxes 

Toul - Railway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

(4.265) 

(4.400) 

(4.400) 

119,335 

8,751 

7,266 

16,816 

465 

148.233 

143,968 

Line 

No 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

B. AdjustnenU to Federal Income Taxes 

1. hi column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other 

particulars which cause such a difrerential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if 

computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning ofthe year toul of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular items in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originating and 

reversing in the current accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustmcnU to eliminate or reinsute deferred tax effects (credits or 

debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss cany-back 

5. -The toui of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with Ihe toul of the contra chaiges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for 

Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extnordinaiy Items, for the cunent year 

6. bidicate in column (e) the cumulative toUl of columns (b), (c), and (d). The toUl of column (e) must agree with the toUl of Accounts 

714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulars 

(•) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C.: Guideline lives 

pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. (ToUl depn and amort.) 

Accrued expenses not recognized for u x 

Deferred capiul gain income 

Uncollectible chaiges 

Altemative minimum Ux credit 

Deferred sUte Uxes 

Other 

Investment Ux credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning of year 

balance 

(b) 

937,816 

(58,920) 

44,455 

(9,674) 

(40.329) 

111,492 

(159,648) 

(274,521) 

550,671 

Net ctediu 

(chaiges) for 

current year 

(c) 

28,604 

(22,346) 

(19,497) 

745 

(15,265) 

C7,167) 

(48,594) 

(1,289) 

(84,809) 

Adiustincnts 

(d) 

(2,200) 

2,519 

319 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

966,420 

(81,266) 

24,958 

(8.929) 

(55,594) 

102,125 

(205,723) 

(275,810) 

466,181 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 

(Dollars in Hiousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in Ux accrual because of investment Ux credit $ 1.289 

If deferral method for investment Ux credit was elected-

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a leducticm of u x liability for current year $ 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reducticm of Ux liability but deferred for accounting purposes $_ 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's Ux accrual $_ 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's Ux accrual S_ 

(5) Toul decrease in current year's u x accnial resulting from use of investment Ux credits $ . 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income Uxes because of unused and available net 

operating loss canyover on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for which the report is made S 97.226 

Notes and Remaiks: 

Part A, Line 1, Colunm (b) includes $(31,330) for California ad valorem Ux refunds related to prior yeara 

Part B, Line 7, Column (e) reflecU $(67,354) for future Ux benefiU relating to eoal slurry litigation 
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460.11 fcMS IN SbUsCTED INCOME AND RKFAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief descnption for all items, regardless of amoimt, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or faifiequent Items; 

560, hicome or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Cain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments, 

570, Extiaoidinaiy Items; 590, Income Taxes oo Fjitraordinaiy Items; 592, Cumulative EfTect of Changes in Accountmg Pnnciples; 

603, Appropnauons Released; 606, Other Credits to ReUined Eammgs, 616, Other Debits lo Reumed Earnings, 620, Appropnations 

for Sinking and Other Fimds, 621, Appropnations for Other Puiposes. If appropriations released reflect appropnations provided 

during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Chaiges, if the toul in either account exceeds lOX of 

net income before extraordinary items, describe Ihe three laigest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net 

income. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 

No. 
(«) 
555 

551 

606 

Item 

(b) 
Unusual or Infrequent Items 

Litigation settlements 

Miscellaneous hicome Chaiges 

Fee for receivables sold 

Letter of credit expense 

All other 

Toul of Account 551 

Other Credits to ReUmed Earnings 

Funds appropriated for volunuiy bcmd retirement released 

to pay other financial obligation. 

DebiU 

(c) 

342,100 

19.056 

5,200 

11,266 

35,522 

Credits 

(d) 

79,845 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1> 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligaticm as guarantor or surety for the perfoimance by any other coiporation or other association of any 
agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each ccmtract of guaranty or suretyship in efJTect at the close of the year or entered into and 
expired during the year. 

This inquiiy does not cover the case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of 

less Ihan $50,000 may be shown as one toUl. 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Names of all parties principally 

and primarily liable 

(a) 

Description 

(b) 

None 

Amoimt of contingent 

liability 

(c) 

Sole or joint 

contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
2 If any coiporation or other associaticm was under obligaticm as guarantor or surety for the perfoimance by the respondent of any agreement 

or obligation, show the particulan called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or 
entered into and expired during the year. 

-This inquiiy does not cover the case of ordinaiy ccmimercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 yean after date of issue, nor does it 
include ordinaiy surety bonds or imderukings on appeals in coun proceedings. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Finance Docket number, title, 

maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of sll guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

None 

Amount contingent 

liability of guaranton 

(c) 

Sole or joint 

contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

8 

9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term boirowing arrangements FcMtnote 

disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose ctmipensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unusued, average interest n t e of short-term borrowings 

outsunding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outsunding bonowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those 

borrowings. 

2 Time deposits and certificates of deposit ctmstituting ctmipensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately 

5. Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when Ihe aggregate of wntlen and 

oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted plus maifceuble 

secunties). 

6. When a carrier is not m compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with sUted and 

possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vaue or unpredicuble) and matenal. 

1 Refer to Note 2 and Note 6, SEC Form 10-K regarding letten of credit. 

2. None 

3. None 

4. None 

5 None 

6. Ncme 
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SCHEDULE SIO SEPARA-nON OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is lo deteimine the average embedded n t e of debt capiul. 

L Debt Outalanding at End of Year 

LincA' 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

II. Inlerest 

Line# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

N o t e l . r 

Note 2. L 

Note 3. T 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1A770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Teim Debt due 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capiulized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium (Discoimt) 

Toul Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Toul Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Pereent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Accrued During the Year 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Toul Interest and Amortization (Fixed Chaiges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Toul biterest 

faiterest Affiliated Company Debt 

Net hterest Expense 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

biterest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

biterest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

lirectly related means the puipose which the ftinds were used when the debt was issued, 

ine 21 includes interest on debt m Account 679-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies, 

lus bterest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

.V,h. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Note 1. 

Note I. 

Sum L. 9 and 10 

L. 9 : L . 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 10 : L . 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 8 minus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

(L 1 3 x L 14) 
plus L. 10 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

.Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Stun of Lines (17*18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L. 22 - (L. 23 •• L. 24) 

L. 23 + (L. 25 X L. 12) 

L. 24 • (L. 25 X L. 13) 

Balance st 

Close of Year 

96,627 

314,442 

501,188 

9,266 

(15,625) 

905,898 

140,611 

580,512 

721,123 

19.50% 

80.50% 

184,775 

176.642 

729,256 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

114.646 

966 

115,612 

8.582 

107,030 

4,889 

49,615 

52,526 

15,132 

91,898 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Line 14 - Refer to Note 6, SEC Form 10-K regarding long-tenn debt associated with litigaticm settlemenu. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State pamcuiars of all craclu operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classificauon: 
U) Lme owned by respondent 
(2) Lme owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Une operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor bemg (A) an afflliaied corporation, or (Bl independent or not affiliated with respondent 
\*) Lme operated under contraa or agreement tor ctmimgem rem. owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 
(S) Une operated under trackage nghts. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbeied classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths ot track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord widi footings: i.e . counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disreganlmg any fiacuon less than one-half mile. 
In column (al insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification 
In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondem. listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous gioupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between leimmi 
of single or fiist main irackl. and in the ibllowine columns the lengdis of second mam track: all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and wm-outs: way 
switcnmg tracks, and yard switching tracks. Tliese classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Runmng tracks. Running tracks, passing (racks, cross-overs, etc.. including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Wav switching tracxs. Sution. team, inuustry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mainuined 
Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are maintsuned, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives. 
The returns in columns Ih) and li) should include tracks serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelteis. lactones, etc. Tracks belonging to m 

industry tor which no rent is payable should not be inciuiled. 
Tracxs leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames. the cost of which is chargeable to a deanng account and which are used m getting out matenal fnr 

the respondent's use. should not be included 

Class 11) includes all lines operated by (he respondent at the close of (he year to which it has title in peipemiiy 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propneiary corporaiitm of (he respondent (i.e.. one alt of whose outstanding stcxks or 
obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to (he said 
propneiary corporation). It may also include such line when die actual title to all of the outstanding siocks or obligations rest in a coiporation controlled by or 
contiullmg the respondent, but in the case of am- such inclusion, the facts ofthe relation to the respondent ofthe corporation holding the secunties should be fully 
set fonh m a foomote. An irmctive corporation is one which has been practically absortied in a controlling coiporation. and which neither operates property nor 
odmmisten its tlnancial aifain. if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining mle to 
property or fiancluses. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's inieresi in the property, with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class (4) IS (he same as class (3). except that (he rent reserved is comhtional uptm eammgs or other fact. 
Class (S) includes all tracks operated and maintained by othen. but over which the respondem has the nght to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this 

class the respondent has no propneiary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks, mdustnal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent a joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under onvyoinr arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, and (he entry 
of length should be of the entire length ol the ponion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent tor another camer should not be included in this M:hedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

57 

58 

a a s s 

(») 
1 

I J 

2 

3 B 

4 B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
lOOX 

50% 
33.3 « 
66.7 X 
20X 

Sub Toul 
Class 1 J 

Toul Class 

(1)&(1 J) 

100% 

100 X 

lOOX 

100% 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 
9,454 

3 
2 
2 

7 

9,461 

373 

816 

TOTAL 1 10,650 

Miles of electrified road 
or tnck included in 
preceding grand toUl N/A 

Miles of 
second main 

tnck 

(d) 
1,675 

1 
3 

4 

1,679 

109 

1,788 

Miles of all 
other 

main tncks 

(e) 
45 

45 

2 

47 

Miles of pass­
ing tncks , 

cross-oven, 
andtumouu 

(0 
1,493 

1 
1 
3 

5 

1,498 

30 

60 

1,588 

Miles of way 
switching 

tncks 

(g> 
1,328 

14 
1 

18 

33 

1,361 

34 

2 

2 

88 

1,487 

Miles of yani 
switching 

tncks 

(h) 
2,397 

72 
14 
4 
1 

91 

2,488 

21 

1 

92 

2,602 

TOTAL 

16.392 

90 
19 
30 

1 

140 

16,532 

458 

3 

2 

1,167 

18.162 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

1" 
58 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — ConUnued 

Insirucuons for reporting fraglit-iiain car data. 
1. Give paruculars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of umts purchased or built m company shops. In column le) give the number of new umis leased from others. The term 

"new" means a umt placed m service for the Tirst time on any raUroad. 
3. Umts leased to othen for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (nl. Umts temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to others 

for less than one year are to be mchided in column (i). Umis rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be included in column G). 

VNTIS CWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check Class of ei)upiiieni and car destgnaiioiis 

(a) 

FREIGIfT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box can - 40" 
(Bl .« B2. J 

Plain box c a n - Sff anil linger 
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7. B 5 . ^ B t - . 
B7.„ B8._) 

Equipped box can 
(All Code A, Except A J . ) 

(AllCodes G A J . . 1 , J._2, J_ J , J. .4) 

Equipped gondola can 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper can 
( C . 1 . C _ 2 . C J . C . 4 ) 

Open top hopper can genexai service 
(AUCodeH) 

Open top hopper cars^speciai service 
(J. . a and AU Code K) 

Refrigerator can—mechanical 
( R J . . R-ft., R.7_ R.8.. R-9.) 

Refrigerator cars—non-mechanical 
(R.O.. R . 1 - RJU 

Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Except Q8._) 

Flat cars—multi-leml 
(AU Code V) 

Flat cars—general service 
{FIO.. F20.. F30.) 

Flat cars—other 
(F .U FJL. F J „ F.4.. F J . . F.6.. 
F.8.. F40J 

-liuk cars—under 22,000 gallons 
(T. .0. T . . 1 , T . J . T . J , T . .4 , T . J , 
Except TOOO) 

liuik cars—22.000 gaUons and over 
( T . , 6 . T . . 7 , T . . 8 , T . . 9 ) 

AU other freight can 
( A J . . F .7- AU Code L and Q8..) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53. 54) 

Unas m semoe of respon­

dent at begmning of year 

-nme-mileage 
can 

(b) 

1 ,822 

8 ,282 

3 , 1 7 3 

294 

13 ,672 

|^,^SB 

161 

7 

2,568 

2,'t86 

89 

945 

314 

150 

206 

38,357 

N/A 
36,357 

AU othen 

(c) 

210 
210 

Changes dunng the year 

Umts instaUed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt umts 
leased from 

odien 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 

(0 

19 

28 

2 

111 

8 

1 

2 

9 

180 

180 

including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand umts 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

55 

2 

26 

4 , 0 9 7 

1 

81 

(C) 

5 

4 , 2 6 7 

4 , 2 6 7 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coottniicd 

4. Column (ml should show aggiegaie capacity for all units leponed in columns (kl and (1), as follows. For freighi-uam can. lepon the nominal capacity (in 
torn of 2.000 lbs) aa pnivided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Coveniing Can in Interchange. Convert the capaciiy of lank can to capacity in tons of the 
canmodity which dw car is intended to cany cusiomanly. 

5. Tinie-miiea8ecaniefientoftetghccan.acherdUflcabaoses.ownedorheldunderleaseaiTangeiTieni. whoseinieriinerenuJissenledonaperdiefflairi 
haul mileage basis uader "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so sealed if used by anodier railroKl. 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cmss 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Umis retired firom 
icn'ice of respondent 

whedier owned 
or leased, includug 

leclassiricauon 

(hi 

(B) 
294 

4 , 8 8 0 

396 

54 

(C) 
342 

(D) 
311 

1 

333 

' ' ' 

(F) 
56 

46 

23 

12 

4 

7 , 9 7 8 

79 
8 .057 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(I) 

561 

3 , 4 7 6 

2 .807 

242 

1 2 , 3 1 6 

3 ,881 

160 

3 ,772 

1,208 

880 

43 

936 

332 

150 

202 

3 0 , 9 6 6 

3 0 . 9 6 6 

Lfiifri from 
odwn 

(J) 

967 

1 .125 

137 

1,631 

3 , 8 6 0 

3.86C 

Total m service of respondem 
(col. (1) & 0)) 

Tune-mileage 
can 

(k) 

1 .528 

3 , 4 7 6 

2 . 8 0 7 

242 

13 ,441 

3 ,881 

160 

3 ,772 

1 ,345 

2 ,511 

43 

936 

332 

150 

202 

3 4 , 8 2 6 

N/A 
3 4 . 8 2 6 

AU other 

(1) 

131 
131 

Aggregate capaaty 
of umts reponed 
m col. (k) & (I) 

(see ins. 4) 

(ml 

1 2 4 . 7 1 5 

2 9 6 , 9 0 3 

240 ,482 

1 9 . 6 0 3 

1 , 3 0 7 , 1 3 3 

3 3 8 , 1 7 4 

1 5 . 7 3 6 

2 9 0 , 6 7 0 

1 8 0 , 1 2 6 

4 5 , 9 0 0 

2 , 4 3 7 

7 0 , 3 5 5 

2 4 , 4 6 0 

1 4 , 4 7 4 

1 3 , 0 7 0 

2 , 9 8 4 , 2 3 8 

.N/A 
2 . 9 8 4 . 2 3 8 

Leased to odwn 

(nl 

1 

6 

295 

302 

302 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
34 

53 

1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNnS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT .ACCOUNT -AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 

FUMUNG EQUIPMENT 

Non-self-propeUed vessels 

TOTAL (Unes 36 and 37) 
mCHWAV REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l - ^ Z67.. Z68.. Z69. 
DryvanU2.. .Z.-.ZfiL. 1-6 
Flat bed U 3 . . . Z 3 . _ 
Open bed U4._.Z4._ 
Mechanical leMgerator U 3 . . , Z 5 . . 

Bulk hopper UO.. .Z0L. 
Insulated U7 . . . Z7__ 

1 h n k ' Z 0 . . . U 6 . . 
Other trader and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9. _, 
ZSL.. Z9. J 

Tlactor 
Thick 

TOTAL (Unes 39 to 69) 

Umts in service of respon­
dent at begmning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

164 

2 , 3 2 6 
123 

l i s 

275 

93 

3 .109 

AU othen 

(c) 

Changes during the year 

Umts instaUed 

Newimiis 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New 
umts 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

RebuUt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 
property accounts 

(0 

.AU other umts, 
including ledassi-
ficanon and sec­
ond hand units 
piuchasedor 

leased from othen 

(8) 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

63 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must have flttnig code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hoppec 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVES-TMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

serivce of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, including 

reclassiFication 

Ol) 

148 

1,743 

104 

108 

212 

57 

2,372 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

16 

583 

19 

20 

63 

36 

737 

Leased from 

others 

(i) 

Tolal in service of respondent 

(col (i)&0» 

Per diem 

Oc) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

16 

583 

19 

20 

63 

36 

737 

All other 

0) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

in col (k)&(I) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTiiS AND REMARKS 

(A) Includes 1 Unit Leased to Port Tenninal. 

(B) Includes 2 Units Leased from Othen Retumed to Owner and 1 Unit Leased to Othen. 

( Q Includes 10 UniU Leased From Others Retumed to Owner and 6 Units Leased to Others 

(D) Includes 185 Units Leased to Others. 

(E) Includes 77 Units Leased From Othen Retumed lo Owner. 

(F) Includes 34 Units Leased From Others Returned to Owner. 

(G) Includes 3 Units Leased to Othen Retumed to Owner. 
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1 7igs. UNrr COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 1 
(DeMan in ThoMndai 

1. Give pmeulan as requested. scpai«ely. for die VHWUS classes of new umu and rebuilt uniu of equipment installed by respondem dunng die vear. If 
mionnanan tegwdmg the cosi of aay umu iBsiaUed IS MX compleie at ume of f i lug of repon. the uniu snouM be onuned. but ref erenee to Ihe number oi umts 
OBuned should he given m a foowwe. die detads asm cost to be given M die repon of die following year.-The cost of umts under consmicaoB at the Close of the 
year should not be refleoed m dus schedule even diough pan of die cost appean m die propeny account for the year. Indicate in column lei whedier an 

(S) adadag maa aeqnnad Anogh cipnalaed leases (L). 
2. In ootamn (al I w CKta class or type of locomoove umt. car. or-TOFOCOFC equipmem on a sepanie lme. By class IS meant die standard classification used 

to diwmgniih lypes of looomaave units. Creight can or other eqwpmem adopted by die Associauon of Amencan Railroads, and should uielude physical 
rharacienstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomouve umts shoukl be tdemified as to power source, wheel amagemem. and honepower per uut. sucn as 

3. la cotanna (c) show the total weight m tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of die equipmem aequucd should be ihe weight empty 
4. -The cost should be die compleie cost as entered on die ledger, mcludmg foreign line height charges and handling charges. 
3. Data tedtts sdMdute ShouU be eonfuwd to die uam reponed m Schedule 710. columns (CI and (ei for loconiMive umis. passengerwiiiu can and company 

schedule andmibe lower itiLUonrtucHiiawbiiili umis aequucd or rewnnenimo die respondcmsaccounis. The tenn-new-as used herem shad meanaumt or 
vans plaeed in aarnee for dM f i m tune oo aay ndroad. 

fooBMe or iiih hnarimg. NEW UNTTS 

Ljae 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

• I I 

1 * 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

d a u ' e f equipmem 

(al 

L o c o m o t i v e U n i t s 

D i e s e l M u l t i P u r p o s e 3800 

D i e s e l M u l t i P u r p o s e 4000 

TOTAL 

Number of umis 

(bl 

* 20 

ff 20 

40 

Total weight 

(toosi 

IC) 

2 , 7 8 0 

2 . 8 8 0 

N/A 

Total cost 

(dl 

2 5 , 1 2 4 

2 4 . 7 1 0 

4 9 . 8 3 4 

Medwdof 

acquiainoo 

lel 

P 
p 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

10 

I I 

REBUILT UNTTS 

F r e i g h t T r a i n C a r s 

E q u i p p e d Box Cars 

P l a i n Gondo la C a r s 

E q u i p p e d Gondo la C a r s 

Cove red Hopper Ca rs 

Open Top HoDoer C a r s - G e n , S e r v . 

F l a t C a r s - O t h e r 

T o t a l 

Company S e r v i c e Ca rs 

O t h e r M a i n t e n a n c e & S e r v i c e E o u i o . 

# 7 

# 84 

# 5 

# 126 

# SO 

# 4 

276 

284 

2 . 7 6 1 

163 

3 , 9 2 6 

812 

147 

8 . 0 9 3 

95 

934 

58 

1 .335 

528 

44 

2 . 9 9 4 

S 

s 
S 

s 
s 
s 20 

21 

22 

13 

24 

23 

26 

r 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

S t o r e House M a t e r i a l C a r s 

T o t a l 

. 

# I n c l u d e s e q u i p m e n t i n s t a l l e d o r p a r t i a l l y i n s t e 

a c c o u n t i n g c o s t was c o m p l e t e d d u r i n g c u r r e n t ye 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

# 7 

2 

l i e d i n o r e 

a r . 

278 

318 

53 

53 

' i o u s y e a r s 

N/A 

N/A 

4 

4 

"or w h i c h t h 

2 .99£ 

5 2 , 8 3 2 

s 

e 

N/A 

N/A 

26 

27 

28 ^ 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Repon R-l 

file:///tel9_


Road Inituls: A-TSF Year 1990 84-A 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

NOTE: Regardiqg Schedule 710-S page 84 cost incomplete for installed units as follows-

NEW UNITS 

Locomotive Units 

Diesel-Multi-Puipose 

Toul New UniU 

123 

123 

REBUILT UNITS 

Locomotive Units 

Diesel-Multi-Puipoae 

Freight Train C a n 

Equipped Box Cars 

Plain Gondola C a n 

Equipped Oondola Cars 

Covered Hopper C a n 

Open Top Hopper Car-Gen. Serv. 

Refrigeration-Non Mech. 

Flat Can-TOFC/COFC 

Flat Can-Odier 

Toul Rebuilt Units 

Gramd ToUl Units 

11 

19 

28 

2 

111 

8 

1 

2 

8 

190 

313 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan m Thoiuands) 

1 Give panKulan of all rails applied dunng die year in connection with the constniction of new track 
In column la) classify the kind of rail applied as follows 

(1) New aieel ni ls. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel ni ls, open-heanh process 
(3) New n i l i . special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote) 
(4) Rebiy nils 

2. Renins in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and ftactions of one-half or 
more should be counted as une 

3. -Pie iciURia in columns id) and < hi should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment. the fieight charges paid foreign lines, and 
the cost of handling nils in general supply and siorage yards -The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placuig die nils in tncks and of tnin 
service in connection with the dislnbution of the rail should not be included in ihK schedule 

Line 
No 

i 
2 

4 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
] } 
M 
U 
Ifi 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3D 
31 
32 
n 

-14 
a 
36 

Class 
ut 
n i l 

(a) 

?. 
2 

4 
4 
4 
4 

•TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weight lit rail 1 

Pounds 
per yaid 
of n i l 

(hi 

36 
32 

136 

Number 
ut tons 

(2.000 Ib) 

ic) 

69 
39 

360 

N/A 1 1468 

Total cost ot m l ap­
phed in ninning tracks. 
passing tracks, cross­

overs, eic . dunng year 

Idl 

36 
19 

80 

135 

Avenge cost 
per tun 

(3.000 Ib) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STA-PON. -TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING -TRACKS 

Weight of n i l 

Pounds 
per yard 
nf n i l 

(0 

136 

136 
132 
115 

90 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2.000 Ib) 

(8) 

176 

1416 
101 

18 
8 

Total cost of tail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industiy, and 

odier switehmg tracks 
durmg year 

(h) 

82 

308 
22 

3 

1 

1719 ! 417 

•|V.rlr.m>lctl>fwlii«lnril.«lall«inn»<»inlhi.vaar 5 . 9 4 4 7 :»«. I .«H. . . 4 C 6 . 3 2 

Avenge eost 
per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(1) 

' 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

4 
i 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
n 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
M 
1^ 
36 
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72S. W E I C i H T OF R A U . 

Give Ihe pariiculars called for below concerning Ihe road and track operated by Ihe respondent a l Ihe c lme o f the year. Only the respond­

ent's proporiion of jo in i ly owned miteage should be i nd i i ded . Under "Weight o f r a i l . " the varmiis weights o f n i l s should be given Road and 

•rack occupied under irackage right or other l o r m o f license should not be mchided herein, bu l al l road and track heM under any form of 

lease (grant in i exclusive posseasion to the lessee! should be included 

Line 
No . 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

M 

,15 

16 

" 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
la) 

Pounds 

140 
136 
132 
1 3 1 

1 2 8 

1 1 9 

115 
112 
110 

. 90 
85 
80 
75 
70 
66 

23 

i * 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
f 
1 
1 3 7 ! 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
4S 

46 

47 

i L 

Line-haul com- Switching and ler-
panies (miles o f minal companies 

mam track) (mi les o f a l l i racksl 
(b l (c) 

8 
5166 

715 
1073 

1(147 
518 
527 

, 

1 

19 

1 
204 i 19 1 

1337 
568 

16 
128 
231 

3 9 

7 
5 

11 

Remarks 

(d) 

-

Line 
N o 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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INSTXUCTIONS CONCEBNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram. Way Train, and Through Tram dau under Items 2. 3, 4,6, and 12 shall be obumed from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit tram service is a speoalized scheduled shuttle type service in equipmem (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between origin and desunation- The applicable tanfls and/or contracts generally require that a specific muiimum tonnage or 
quanuiy of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shtppmg document in a solid tram for movement between 
ongm and destination. Sueh tanlTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detenuon provisions and are subjea to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capaaty of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trams are defined as trams operated pnmanly 10 
gather and dismbuie can in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trams operated between 
two or more mwv concentration or diatnbunon pomts. Do not indude Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Tram statisucs. A Work Tram 
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of tranaporting company freight, work equipment or company employees. Staiisucs 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Stansiics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transporution trains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
insiruaed in notes. I. K. and L. 

(A) Report mdes of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A tram-mile is the movement ofa tram a distance of 1 mile. In compuung tram-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Tram Miles—Runnmg shall be based on the aciual distance run between termmals and/ 
or sutions and shall be computed from the oilicial time ubies or Hiimmn; ubles. Tram-miles shall not be increased to cover the runmng of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way suuons. or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trams. When the earner's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled uwi of equipmenl destgned to cvry freight or passenger trafTic and is not considered a ioeomoiive. 

(D) A loeoniotive is self-propelled umi of equipmem destgned solelir for moving other equipment. A loeomouve unit-miie is a movemeni ota 
kKomoiive umt a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Indude mdes maiie by all locomouve units. Exduiie mdes made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomouves in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be baaed on the aciual distance run between terminals and/or suuons. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and oflioal time ubles for compuung locomouve-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomouve-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 mdes per hour for the tune actually engaged in such service. Include 
mdes allowed tram locomotives for performing switehmg servicB al terminals and way suuons. 

(G) Yard switehmg iocomouve-miles shall be computed ai the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time aciually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard kKomouves for switching service in yards when regular switching service is mamtained and m terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

(H) Use cw designations shown m Schedule 710. Under Radroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own can while on the line ofthe respondent railraad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 repon the pnvaie-line categories, miles for private-
line can (whether or not under railroad coniral) and shipper-owned can. A car-mile is a movemeni ofa unil of car eqiupment a disunce of 1 
mile. Report mdes made by ilaicars carrying loaded highway trailen or empiy highway traden moving under revenue billings as loaded freighi 
car-mdes and mdes made by flaican carrying other empty highway traden as empty freight car-mdes. Exdude miles made by moiorcan and 
repon miles made by business can of other than reponmg camer as sleepmg car-miles in Item 5-03. Repon mad. express baggage can and com-
binauon can other than 5-02 combmauon cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exdude from Item 4^)1,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipmenl, can carrying company freight and no-payment can moving in 
transportation trams. Include sudi car-miles in Item 4-17,4.18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles maile by pnvate-line can (other than 
railroad comiolled) and iluppranainfrt can far wladi the ladroad doea nntremibuBe the owner onaloeded and/or empty nale bam. If die paymcm lbr the lo 
mdes uKludes die cmpqr mdes. da loaded and empqp nalea should not be Gonadaied na.pqfiiien car mks. 

(J I Repon miles actually run by passenger-tnun can in transportation service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and can 
in which passengen are earned at regular lanff fares widwui extra charge for space occupied: miles nm by combmauon passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extn fare is charged: miles nm by dimng. 
cafe, and odier can devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshmems and by club, lounge, and observatum can: and miles run 
by other passenger-tnun cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and nnii. 

(K) From conduclon' or dispaichen' mm repons or other appropriate source, cimipau weight in tims (2,000 poiinils. Item 6-01 indudes 
weight ofall locomotive uniu moved I mile in tnnsporuuon trams. Ton-mdes of motoican should be exduded. Items 642 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomouve uniu (can and conienu, cabooses) moved one mde m transporution trams (exduding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross lon-miles m iranaporttuon trains iiwIwiB work equipmem and can catTymg company freight (and their conums). Use ISO 
lbs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of conunu of each head-end car. 

' D From coiulucion' tram reports or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in tnnsporuuon train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trams. Exdude l.cl. shipment of 
freight handled in muted baggage express cars. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should conespond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents etaipsed time of transporuuon tnins (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the mlial terminals and 
the time at the flnal terminals, induding trains switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conducton' or dispaichen' tram 
reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by tram locomotives at terminals and way suuons. Report in Item 9-02 tnm switching 
houn induded in Item 9-01. Tram switching is the time spent by the tram while performing switching service at terminals and way suuons 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomouves in the tram. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 75S-Condnded 

(N) Yard switehmg hours are hours expended in switehmg service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
lained. induding terminal switching and uansfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incideriaily of company freight. 
Houn m yard switching are independent of the number of locomouves used. 

(O) Work-train miles indude the miles run by trams engaged in company service such as olTicial inspection; inspection trains for railway Com-
missMnen for which no revenue is received; trains running special with flre apparatus to save earner's property from destruction: trams run for 
transporting the earner's employees to and from work when no transporution charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose 
of innaponmg company material; usins run for distnbuung material and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains 
used in work-tram services. Exdude miles run by locomouves whde engaged inadenully in switching company matenals in company shops or 
maienal yards m connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(F) The number of loaded freight can shall be obumed from the conducton' wheel repon and shall be the sum ofall loaded cars handled by 
eKh tram. For example, d-a car moves loaded (1) in a way tnin from the ongination points. (2) in two through trams, and (3) in a way tram to 
the desunatiim point, the total count of loaded can would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
menu in through trams. Therefore, each car onginaied or received from a connecting canier receives an initial count, plus one count for each 
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
uficalion number unless there is a physical tnnsfer of the car belween trams. Each car moving under revenue bdling shall be considered as a 

(Q) Repon vehicle (TOFC trailers/contamers. automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muluple level freight 
can when the work is performed at die railroad's expense. 

(R) Repon die number of loaded revenue tnilers/contamen picfced up. plus revenue tnilers/oontainen delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway mieichange service, when the work is performed at the nilroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad 
employeei perform the service or that die railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not indude those 
tmlers/cimtaiiien which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor camer etc when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor camer 
etc and not the railroad to perform that servicav Note: -The count should reflect the trailer/conumen for which expenses is reported in Schedule 
417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Repon under Manne Termmals. Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unhMded from manne vessels at the expense of the reponmg nilroad. 

CT) Repon the total number of foreign per diem can on line al end of year. Foreign Per Diem Can refen to freighi can other than cabooses 
owned by oliier railroads, whose inierlina rental is settled on a per diem basM under the code of per diem rules. 

Carrien will be governed by local conditions in deiermimng whether a car ai an interchange point should be considered "on line." Unser-
vweable can udude can on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They indude can on repav tracks repaired and awaiung switching, can 
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repain switehmg, can awaiting movement to repair tracks heM in train yard (exduding can which are to 
be repaired in n m yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route M shop, and can stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus can a n can which are in serviceible condition available for loading at the initial count on the lasl day of the year, bul which have not 
been placed for loadmg within 48 hours. A record shsU be mads ofall such can on hand at 12:01 a-m. of the day following the last day of each 
year and a count of Uie same can made 48 houn later to ascertain diose suU not placed for loading. The count of surplus can shall indude can 
assembled in advance to meet loading requiremenu of more Uian one day; can which have nm been moved because of infrequent train service 
as on branch Unes; can set aside or stored for speoal or future loading, such as perishables, gram, autos, rough freight, etc; and can stored 
beciuM of«—"-«' decline in inflie, such as coal cars, o n cars, etc -The eoimt of surplus cars shall not indude can out of service in connection 
wilh repmrs. can aaually moving en route to owners, can moving on car service order, or can in tnnsii to loailing pomu on hoMmg road or to 
another road. -The phrase "placed for htading" refen to (1) physical switching of a ear into posiiion for loaihng, (2) physical switching of a car 
into posiesiion ofa shipper who will subsequently move it M loadhig posiuon. and (3) physcal swiidiing onui tracks at a freighthouse, pier, etc. 
for the purpose of bemg losded. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA-nNO STATISTICS 

I.inc 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(s) 

1 Miles of Road Opented (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Train 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 -Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcars ( Q 

2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL Gines 8-10) 

3-11 Tnin Switching (F) 

3-21 Yard Switching (F) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plain 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper^Open Top-General Service 

4-017 Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrierator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flat-Multi-Uvel 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Other 

4-024 All Odier Car Types-Toul 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 

(b) 

10.650 

xxxxxx 
2,381,324 

3,439,056 

33,707,187 

39,527,567 

39,527,567 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
10,925,358 

10,373,166 

125,990,017 

147,288,541 

1,768.200 

5,706,198 

154,762,939 

14 

23,876 

63,333 

16.025 

7,221 

112.654 

18.838 

3,982 

9,365 

56,320 

117,742 

11,253 

925 

10,818 

6.184 

458,550 

Passenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA-TING STA-TISTICS - Continued 

Line 

No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

v35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(«) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Can-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 BoxrEquipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plain 

4-114 Gondola-Equipped 

4-115 Hoppei^Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-117 Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 

4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-119 Refrigeratoi^Non-Mcchanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-121 Flat-Multi-Uvel 

4-123 Flat-General Service 

4-123 Flat-All Other 

4-124 All OUier Car Types 

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 

4-13 Private Line C a n - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-131 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper^Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-142 Flat-General Service 

4-143 Flat-All Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 All Other Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL flines 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
9 

14.778 

43,525 

18,147 

6.639 

113,679 

29,054 

4,076 

6,629 

25,221 

23.079 

8,457 

1,029 

10,442 

6,844 

311.608 

XXXXXX 

4,741 

20 

11,795 

143 

47,545 

33 

3,159 

5,759 

547,184 

53.628 

18 

5,453 

38,822 

47,778 

5.020 

771,098 

Psssenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 

No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

SO 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 

Check 

Tolal num 

Note. I 

Item Description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Can-Empty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-151 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondola-Plain 

4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hoppei^Covered 

4-156 Hoppei^Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-160 FIat-TOFC/CX)FC 

4-161 Hat-Multi-Level 

4-162 Flat-General Service 

4-163 Flat-All Other 

4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 All Other Car-Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

4-17 Worit Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 

4-19 Toul Car-Miles by Train Type 

4-191 Unit Trains 

4-192 Way Trains 

4-193 -Through Trains 

4-194 TOTAL Oines 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

ber of loaded miles and empty miles by loadrailer reported abov 

Jne 88 toUl ear miles is equal to Uie sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accord 

arc to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in Uie total shown on Line 88 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

1.622 

20 

11,677 

158 

48,190 

ISO 

3,715 

4,185 

89,461 

36,512 

26 

5,396 

41,503 

54,133 

2.592 

299,340 

16,305 

185.072 

XXXXXX 

210.776 

57,868 

1,773,329 

2,041,973 

3.778 

Passenger tn in 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

e. 

ingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and 84 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINO STA-nsnCS - Concluded 

Line 

No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(») 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (Uiousands)(K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains. C n . , Cuts , and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 -Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains, C n . , and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL aines 98-103) 
7. Tonsof Freight (Uiousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL Oines lOS, 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (Uiousands) d.) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Tnnsfer Service 

8-03 -TOTAL Oines 108, 109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL Oines 111, 112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE Oines 110,113) 

9. T n m Houn (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 T n i n Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Tnin-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Moiorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freight C a n (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 -Through Trains 
13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailen and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q). 

14. Multi-Level Can-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailen Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Teiminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Teiminals-Coal 

16-02 Marine Temiinals-Ore 

16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 

16-04 TOTAL Oines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem C a n on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Suiplus 

17-04 TOTAL flines 130-132) 

Freight train 

0» 
xxxxxx 

24,631,118 

XXXXXX 

10.345,677 

4,002,717 

136,466,265 

11,215,578 

186,661,355 

XXXXXX 

102,840 

5,963 

108,803 

XXXXXX 

77,929,441 

77,929,441 

1,121,150 

1.121.150 

79,050,591 

XXXXXX 

1,203,911 

110,260 

640,109 

XXXXXX 

48,180 

XXXXXX 

350.547 

522,567 

1,177,262 

2,092,906 

606,844 

133,450 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
8,698 

266 

8,964 

Passenger tram 

(c) 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERinCA-nON 

The foregoing repon shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the presidem or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reponmg. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondem) 

Q.«. nf Kansas 

County of Shawnee 

D. R. Johnson makes oath and «iv» that he i« A s s i s t a n t C o n t r o l l e r makes oath and says that he is . 
(Insen here name of the afTiaml (Insen here Uw official ntle of die afiiam) 

nf The Atchison. Tooeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
(Insen here the exaa legal tide or name of the respondem) 

Ihat It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to ctmirol the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept m gotxl faith dunng the period covered by this repon: that he knows that the emnes contained in this 
lepon relating to accounting matters have been prepaied in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponmg directives of this Commission: that he believes diat all other statements of fact contained in this repon are 
Due. and that this repon is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and lecoids, of the business and affairs of the 
ahove-named respondent dunng the pentxl of nine firom and including 

January 1 ,g 90 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a _ 

Use an 
L.S. 

impiession seal 

rfaynf 

December 31 ,Q 90 

(Signanue of affiam) 

i n anH f n r t hn .^laM> an i l 

10 

(Signanire of officer audionzed to admmisier oadHi 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the presidem or other chief officer of the cespondem) 

«;«,> nf Kansas 

County of _!Ilf!i:ifl 

T. N. Hund ,. ^ ^ .. ,. Vice President & Controller 
. makes oath and says that he is . (Insen here name of dw affiami (Insen here dm official tide of die affiam) 

nf The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
(Insen here die exact legal title or name of the lespondem) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing repon: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said repon are true, and diat the 
said repon is a conect and complete statement of the business and affaiis of die above-named respondem and the opentions of its propeny 
durmg the penod of time from and including 

J a n u a r y 1 , „ 90 ^ , ^- December 31 , „ 9 0 
' "> to and including 19 

(Signanue of affiam) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a . ^ — m and for the State and 

cotmty above named, this _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ day of , 19 

.My commission expires _ ^ _ ^ _ . ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ^ — . ^ _ ^ ^ . ^ ^ — ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ — ^ ^ ^ ^ — ^ ^ — — ^ - ^ — ^ — 

Use an 
L.S. 

impiession seal (Signature of officer authonzed to adminiwrr oaiha) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Date of lener 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 

Date of letter 

Mondi Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
telegmn 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
COITCCtlOD 

Momh Day Year 

Page 

Audnniy 

Lenerortde-
gram of — 

Mondi Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
file number 

Clerk making 
conecnon 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others — — — — 
Improvemenis to • 
To others——— 

Owned and used • 
Accruals-Railway tax • 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source-
Balance sheet—————— 
Capital stock 
Cai; laconxxive, and floainig equipmem-Classificaiion — 
Changes M financial position 
Company service equipaent' 
Comiiensaiing balances and short-term borrowing ' 

arrangements • 
Consumpcioa of Aid iqr mocive-poirer units — — 
Contingent assets and liabilities •-
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciaiion base and rates 

Road and equipmenl leased 
From others — — — — — — — 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
33 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

Improvements to • 
To others 
Owned and used • 

Eleetnc looamotive equipment at close of year-
E q u i p m e n t — d a a a f i e d — — — — — — 

Company scpiice -
Floanng———~ 
Freighi-trBin can 
HigtavMy 

can. 
ImwMory 

Owned-Noi in service of icspondcnt' 
Equipment-Leased, depredation base and rate 

From others — — — ^ — — — — 
Improvements to -

Reserve 
To others— 

Reserve-
Equipment—Ovned, depreciation base rales • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating-
Extraordinary Items 
Federal income uxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floaiiiig equipment 
Frdgiit can loaded • 
Freight-tnin can • 
Freight car-mdes-
Fdd 

Cost 
Funiied debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships—— 
Identity of respondent -
Items in selected Income and reuined earnings accounts -
Investmenu in common stocks of afliliated companies — 
Investmenu and advances of affiliated companies .. 

Radway propeny used in transporution service 
Road and equipment • 

Changes dunng year . 
Leased property-improvemenu made dunng the 

year ——— 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

7S-83 
79 

82-83 
8041 
S243 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
3S 

4S-33 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
8041 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-(3 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Locmiouve equipment • 
Elenric and other — 
Consumpuon of fud diesd ' 

Locomouve unit miles — — ~ 
Mileage-Average of road operated ' 

Of mam tracks — — . — 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid ' 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid -

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounu for the 
year — — —...—. 
Motoicar car miles 
Motor rail can owned or leased - — — — -
Ncti 
Oath' 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) — — . 
Statistics (See Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Piivau line can loaded • 
Private line can empty • 
Raib 

Laid in replacemem • 
Charges to openting 

Additimal tracks, new lines, and eitensions • 
Miks of new tnck in which tails were laid -
Vfeight of • 

Railways—Operating eipenses • 

Resnlu of Operations • 
unappropriated-

f o r ; 

Frdghl' 

Road and equipmem—Investmem in • 
Impiwuiienu to leased property — 

Reserre 

to 
Reserve-

Reserve-
Used-Ocpieciaiian base and ntes -

Road—MUeaae opented at doie of year 
By States and -Ibmtories . 

Securities (see Investmenu) 
Shon-tenn borrowing amngements—Compensating 

Sinking funds .. 
Souree and appUcaiion of working capital -

Stalemenl of changes in financial poaitian • 
Stock outstanding-

Changes during year-
Number of security holden -
tbial voting p o w e r — 

VUne per s h a r e — • 
Xaiingrightt 
Supporting schedule—Road -
SuRcysiupi—Guaranties and • 
Ties laid in replacemem 
Ties—Additiimal uacks, new lines, and cnensians -
-Itndn opented at chue of year • •••• 

Page No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
9S 
9S 

88 
4S 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3 ^ 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
at 
17 
74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Miles of, at ciose of year ~ 
Hack and traffic conditions -
Tiain houn. yard switehmg • 
-Ram miles — 
-Rsns of fidght' 

Page No. 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ibn-miles of freight -
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and coniainen 

loaded and unloaded -
Voting powen and elecuons • 
Weight of rad 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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